DIRECTOR'S EEPORT

To the Members of
Aetoflex Indosirles Limitad,

Yt Directors neve pleasuce io presenring the 2Et | Twenty-Sixriy Annual Repart of

the Couparsy.
1 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

Your Company's perfprmance during the financial year as compared to the previtns

financeal year i= summarized =5 beloar

(Bs. in Croves, excapt EPS data)

Particulars 31,03, 30230 SL02 2019
Sales and olher income 14494 1£0.45
Frofit before tax and depreciadon [7.£0 8.35
Crepreciation R 4.01
Frofil /(lcas|befors tax 397 4.9
LESS: 'rovisicns far tzx:
Current Tax il At
[Ereferred Tax Liabilite [ {Assels) 1113l f2.11
Pralit after tax 4.%0 7.08
[=5: Frict petiod acjustmencs 0.E0 0.00
Ffrofit f{Lossp after wior perdiod[d.70 R
Ecl v stmens

The finanzial statements have been Jrepared in accardance wich Ind:an Acrouneing
Standards {Ind AS| notifed wnder Section 133 of the Comparics Act, 2013 The
financial slalementa have alsu been prepared in accurdance with the relevant
PreEsETIALNT requivemernts of the Compaaies Act, 2015,

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS :

Your Conpary i engrged i the buziness of manuiacture of Stainless Slee] Hosc
witly or without braiding and aszsembiies” producta. During the fnancial year, The
Compeny recorded revenue of ¥ 14454 Crocez as compared o the cormeapotiding
ligure of revenues in the previons fnancial yeer of ¥ 140,45 Croces. The Compasyy's
strong prodicl portfolic along with superior consumer insighta and & stralegy of
COMCIIMIS Innovation and value sceation hes, onee agein, helped in delivery of
superial cerpetitive perfrnance durag the financial year, notwithatanding the
extremely challenging operating enviconmene, It iz a muttsr of decp satisfaction that




the Company consolidated its leedership positien in the mdieatry during the
financial yeer and conlinues to Improve its sranding in key compelilive merkels
arrogg the conntry.

- DIVIDEND :

To conserve the rescurces for the fu*ure use the directors do oot recorminernd
dividend [or the Financisl Yesr 20193.2020.

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There are no material changes and commitments aflecting the financial posttion of
the Company which have acourred betwoon the end of the finatieis] yoar of the
Cumpany to which the financial stalemene relats and the date of report.

. CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Dranng the year under review thers is no chanes 17 the business of Lhe Company.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVE .

Dunng the year ne amount was transfemed to any Reserves.

. CONSERVATICN, ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUT GO

Pursiant te section L34{3]im| of the Companies Act, 2013, read with mmle Ei3) af
the Coetpanies [Accopnls) Rules, 2014, it is atated tar che Company is taking
cvery possible atcps to conservs the enevgy wherever possible by stream Hhing Lhe
producium process, Its imoact vl be visible in the tive to come, The Cornpany 15
exploring avenues for alternarte sources of cnergy. Slepa takes or unpazt on
cangervanon of ererpy

Seme of thelmplementation of EMS (Bnergy Managemenr Systern) for judicial and
effective usage af energy,

Cnliere moniroring of enecpy vsage and consumption.

traarrerly logd balancing done controlling msage of eleclricity.

Chylene vsed i place of chosphating (Mo heating recuired).

Power savings threngh open access,

Inslailation of Atcon Adr canditioner Energy Suver,

Intreduced FPartly LED in piant aud shop-floanc.

VFD installation in OEM compressoer, 1004,

Servo congroller syslem HIHD installed.

Less efficienl Asr-condifiomng replaced witk 5 =star air-condilioner end
VELVS,

10, Temperarare Conlrolling in Ualicy 1004,

11, Impiernesntationn of TED motors,

12, lmplermeitaiicn of servn SFELEI.

13, Conlral +f eroling tower fan with temperature requirement.

14, Tslallation of se100 b mains.

153 Mainiaining Power Faclor st Unity.

ST bk

The Company has imoorted ne technology. The techpology enploved for the
manutacture of IIDPE/EP woven sacls/Tabrics is indigenously sourced and cme
tested, The Company regulerly keeps itzell updated with the latest develapment in




the techrology with the matto of cost reduction and Eoprovement of quality af the
products. Nu expridisnre has beeq inenrred en research end development.

During the year under review carnings in foreign cxchonee was Rz 21.93 Crares,
Chat; g i foreizn cxchange was Bz, 16,55 Croces

. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES ;

During dhe year under review, no emploves of the Company was i receipt of
remuneration in excess of tke limits presceibed under le 3[2] of the Companies
[Apprntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personncly fules, 2014,

- DIRECTORS' RESPONSIEHLITY STATEMENT ;

Pursuant to sertion 134 sub-section (3 cleess ic| of the Companijes Act, 201, it is

atatod thal

i| in the vreparation of the annual accournls, the applicable accounting standards
had Zeer followed along with proper explanation relafing to the material
departur=a, if any;

U] the directors had selectcd such eccountine palicies and epplird them
consistently and made judgment and estimetes thet are regmonable and
Pruccit 50 as L ghve a tre and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
al the end of the inancial vear end of the loss of the Liotnpany for that pericd;

ii] the directors had rakean orpper and safficient care fur the maintenance of
adeqiate aecounting records, and the adoouate steps have boen taken to make
it afresh, 1n accordance wiih the provisions of this Act for safegllarding the
aszets of dthe Compansg and for preventing and delecting frand and other
rregnlarities;

1w} the directors had preparcd the annual sccounts o a “pning concern® basts.

v] internal Bnancial centrols haz heen ledid down to be Sllowed by the company
and sueh finarcial controls are adequels and are operaving efcctively:

. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL :

Mr. Harikant Turgeli= (2IF @ OCO49544) was lable Lo retire by ratatice, at rhe
wrtheoming annual general ameeting anc heing eligble, offers himeell for
reapphoinunent. The Board recamumends his re- appoinGnert.

~ursuant e Section 196 of Cemparies Act, 2013 and rales frarmed thereunder, My
Azad Dand [UIN: D2491539) was appointed as the managing director for a period of
five (3} years w.of 15,20.2010,

Fiarsoant to Secton 349 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and roles framed
thercunder Mr. Ramesh Chandra Soni (DIN Q0049457 was appoitited az the
maependent direclor w. e, £, 15 102013




10. SUBSIDIARY &_ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sobsidiary:

The Crmpany has 1lfone) wholly owoed subeidiary company namaly Aspaflex
Industries Limited [holding 100%). The docwneni Statement of performance 8
Hnancial positon in Form AQC-1 *o be annexed to this repori in pursduance of
sechion 129 of the Companies acl, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Comparies
[fmeruants) Fules, 2014 is annexed herewith.

Holding:

Yorr Company is A suhsidiary of Sat Industries Limiled with a holding of 98 70 %,
Jaoint ¥Ventures and Asaoajates:

Vour Cornpany does net have any Asaonclates o Joint Venlores as an 31.03 2020

11, CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAYL STATEMENT :

The Consphdaied Financial Statemerts reguired pursuant to section 12913 of the
ompanaes Act, 2013 read with -ule & of the Companies (Acoounts] Rule, 2014
have been prepared in accordance with the relevant accounting standards o per
the Companies (lodian  Accomnting  Standard] Rules, 20135, The audited
consolidated nancia. statement is provided aloag with the Stendalone Fioancial
Statement,

12. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any Deposit within the meanizg of Sectivn 73 of the
Cumpanies Act, 2013 and rules made thers wnder. As auch, no armount of principal
or irterest waz outstanding es of the Balance Sheel date, nor is tee sty deposit
m non-compliance of Chaprer ¥ oof the Cowmpardes Act, 2013,

13, NO. OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD ;
Mumber: of Doard mestings of the Company were 10 [Ten) (e 01033019

R3.04.201%9, HL.O3201%, I0.06.200F, 15072019, 03002000, 20002019
Do 0 200%, 201 001, 2602 2020 )

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS , GUARANTEES AND iNVESTMENTS -

The Company has no particulars to be furtiished in respect of loans given,
inveatment rmade and puarantoces given and securities provided cowvered under
soction 18&i5h of e Companies Act, 2013, since it has ool carmed on any activity
mertioned herein ahove during the yenr under rezoct

L5, PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

Draving the year urnder review e Company bas nol entered into any contracts and
arrangement with related partics refecsed v e provision of sub-secdon (1) of
secben- 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,




16, STATEMENT ON DECLARATION QF INCEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors bave suluniteed their dizclosices 1o the Board thart theey
fulfiil all the reyuiremznts as stipulated in Scction 14906 of the Companies A{_t
2013 a0 as to gualily Lhemeelves to be appainted as Independen® Directars nrde-
the: provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevan® rules.

17. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO PIRECTOERES APPOINTMERT AND
REMUNERATION :

The prowsions of Section 178{1] relating lo consyimation of Nomination and
Feruneration Committes is appliceble to the Cumpany and hence Lhe Dorrd on
tecommendstion of the said commitree Farmed (he policy relating to appuintment of
Divectors, Remuneratioem  ,  Directors  qualificatioos, positive  allrbutes,
m-:iependenu: of Threctors and olher relaced matters as provided nder Sectivn
174{3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

18. POLICY DEVEIOPED AND IMPLEMENTED ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIEILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has unol developed and bnplemented suy  Coeporute  Social
Fespomzibility initiadves as the said provizsions are not applicable to our eompany.

19. THE DETAIS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OFE TRIAUNAL LS TMPACTING THE GOING

CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OFERATIONS [N FUTURE :

Muring the year under review there has been no significant and matedal orders
passed by Lthe regularors or courts or lobunals impasting the geing concern status
anld the Company's opcradions m futore.

20, EXTRACT OF ANNWFAL RETURN :

The extracts of Annua’ Beturn purscant o the provisions of Soctizn 92 read with
Fule 12 of he Companies (Manzpement amd adiainistradion) Rules, 2014 is
attacheod to this Report.

21. BOARD EVALUATION :

The Companies act, 2013 statss that o formal evaluetion nesds to be made by the
Soard of its own performance and that of its Committer and mdividual dizectors.
Schedule IV of the Azt states that the performance of [ndependent Diveclers shell
be done by the entire Beard of Directors.

The evalualicn of wdl the ditecrora and the Board JCammittee =5 & whale was
vandhzeted based on the crileria and framework adopted by the board., The
sragation dcludes the effechveness of its own funcuoning and thst of the
Cammuttees and of individual directors by secldng thei- inpuls on various aspects
of Board!Committce, The aspeets covered in the cvalnation ineluded  the




2.

23.

24,

25.

26,

27.

cotitribution ro and mozitoring of corporate governance practices, paveicipation in
the long-termn strategio plenning and the ulalbment of Directors' obiigatiens and
fiduciary responzibilities, performer.ce of nen-independent direclors, including bat
not limited 1o, ective participalion at the Beard and Committee meslings.

STATUTORY ATDITORS :

Ity line wath the requirements of the Companics Act 2013, M3 9 5 W 8z Co.,
Chertered Accountants (FRN: O84352H) was appainced as the Stalutory Auditor af
the Company and to hold the office for a period of 3 consecutive years at the 24k
Anfual General Merting of the Company, Tam Lhe conclusion of 24t Anmual
Grencral Meeting Gl the conclusicn of 29th Annwa General Mecting of che Company
Lo be held in the vear 2028,

Auditers have not reported any Taud,

AUDITORS REPORT:

The Auditers' Report does nol conrain any qualification, feservation or adverse
remark.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company Audit Comnittee ts censtituted under the chairmanship of Mr. Asad
|3ams, Mnagmy Director and its mem>ers- Mr. Ramesh Chandra Soni, Independent
Director and &r. Mahendra Bhownagar Singh, ndepandent Director, Thc comuniliee
reantded no such voccommendations thal wers not accepted by the Soard in the
prrind wnder reviea

REISH MANAGEMENT :

The component of rik in the activilies of your Company s very minimal, Ia Lhe
apinied of the Board there iz no element of rsk that ruay threstsn the existence o
the Compary.

The Crmpany manages mondors and reports on the principai deks apd
unceslamies that can impuact its abilily to achievs its strategic objectives.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS;

The Company has in place adequate internal finaneial controls with reference to
firaneiz] statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
matenial wealduess i the design or opsratien was vhaerved,

NAME OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE
SUBSIDIARIES JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATES COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAER

Duniag éhe sear under repart none of e cumpenies became oT cessed o be
subsidiaries, joint ventuse or assoeiules companies of your Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS




The (e ral Gaveroment has ol speaeded nainlemaee of cos records endor sule-
gection (1] of seciion 148 of the Sompanies Act. 20013, by ke Company.

28, COMPLIAKCE WITH_THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLAGE
[PREVENTION, FROHIBITLON AND REERESIAL| ACT, 2013

It iz stale] has the Companey is in procezs of comply:og wilb [arotasins relaling e
ne coaatitanen af nternal Complaine Comminee wnds Lhe Sexual Maratsnen al
Women ol Workplase (Frevemion. Froba'ution and Fertecssad Aul. LR

You- Directars Tustner slate that dumg the pear casher review, Lhieos weere ne ET
fiied, pursuan: to the Hexual elprassment gl Women al SWuerkplace (Prevonion,
Fronibition and Redeessall A, 2003,

249 GENERAL !

Yeour Dimeciors stale towl no disclasure o fepuTlang i reguarsl e sesperl wl Lk
fullowing items &5 thens wepe co warsastions on thes iemd dring ihe @oar endler
Tvime;
lap lssue of equity ehares with dilfzrenbal dghls as 1o dividenel, voling ue
atlersyiss

i Tzaue ol shasee linchling sweal equity sharey] o empleygees ol the
Compnry under aay sensme,

[ Gone of the Wholeime Direcler or Managng digeior wl 1hc Cempaty
spopived any FCMUOETUnLen o commasEen [remoeng of its bolding or
subsihary.

1. GOMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNTAL
GENERAL NEETINGS

the Company kaz complied wilh Secrawarial Sindards ssued by U Loshilale CH
Company Secrolaries af lodiz on Buwed Meoolinggs 2 Aouial Dernecal Meslzis.

31, ACKUOWLEDGEMENTS ;

¥our Diregtors place o rzoord et gimens sharks e bankors, Busmosss
coznciales conswllanTs, and varaews Govepnmmenl Auckorities Tar cher cootintned
support exzendsd to your Companies astintizs du ring Une o utder rovew. Vel
Direrlars alsn acknawledges pracefally the shuveholders ir their sipport aad

conddense reposccl on polr Compan ¥
Far and on behatf af thae Board of Directors

#MJE s
G o y
o) L—
%g.- “%Esad aud Muzkafa Abid Kpehwols

& % Managing Birecior Whalz-time DHroctor
DIN: 02491530 DN 02184453

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 23707 2020




Annexurs "A"
FURM NO_ MGT o
EXTIRACT OF AHHIUAL RETURN
A on Nitateial year ended on 31,08, 20240

Pursuadt t» Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and mbe 1&(1p of the Company
(Manpremont & Administratlon) Rules, 2014,

1. REGISTRATION L OTHER DET4ILS:

1. CIN [124) [G3H093FLCCTA5TE ' |
| 2. Registretion Dane 10k Qcigher, 1933 o

= Marne of thee Compeny  [erolex Indusieies Limited

4. |Category § Bub-zatepery [Cactposy ! Sompany limited by shares Sub- cabreciy @ Mon.
ol the Compamy [0 1vE rAmMeny CoMpRLY .

o -‘l.l.'ldll'l.‘.ss ol the Srveyr Mo 41, 42713, 427014, 42/ 18, Village Chaj Fear Mide
Registcred uffice & Taloja, Mewrwvel, Disr: Raipad | Kavi Mumbai , Kabarashlea
ronact dorails iodie -6 10208

Tal 10| 2251247 (040 Fax: 91 2561457 L Websits :
wrara acrollexlodiacom | o mail: yasufmkagzali
arroNexindis, cam
a. lex
[Whether listsd chmpany .
7. [Wame, Addoces & conract |Loede 1atime igdie Priveie Litniced
detells ol the Registrar & (247 Packz, © bG 182 Flose, LS Warg, Yikhroli (20,
Tranzler Agent, i a:ay. blumbai - 400 025

Phaone: +91-22-49] ERQCA

Fax: +91-22-4% 186060

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESES ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY [the >usiasss act™itica contuiludeg L3 % ar
ma-r o[ the tptei turaover of de Company)

B, W, |Mamcand Dessipesn ol majn [MEC Cods of the |5 to totel teroover of Uie ceapany)

products [ =ervicen Producsy seovics

i Sreinlezs Staal Haze anrt or 250 100,30

wilhewl braiding and eascmbly
. pzodusts . _
IIE. PARTICULARS 03F HﬂllfI!IlII-I'ﬁr SUBEIDIARY AND ARSOCIATE ED:‘.‘IPA'!IIEE:

&N |Hame and Repistored (O, GLN Aolding | Applicabl &
Oifice Address of the tdnbeldiar r% of section
Compaoy ¥/ sheren

Aczneiate  [Gheld
24T INDLISTERTES .L;_}:.:-I WM H EYSAFLCRESE ilniding QA T0AM  Srotion
LIMITEL Az 2465
L2, B-Wieg, Mitlal Tower,
Karman 2t HMembax-300
12 L




[V, SHARE HOLDLY 'ATTERRN {Equity Share Capital Breakop s peooentage of Total Emurity]

I] {atemponrwize Slae Hulding

Laregoey of ®i. of Shares held ag te beginning ol L= Mo 9F Shares held at e g of S Minancal
Sl-anzhndders linuncial vrasfie on A91-&501  -20181 rearlts an F1-Mara-2401%] s,

Zhianpe

furinp the
financi al
vear _
WdpEls I'biygical Eital i af Leppar Physical [Tatal
ral Rga|
i Soares 1-0tal
Shaia 3
4. Fromoeler s
1] Indlan |
b1 Individial! E7.0LSCD |0 571300 2931 a u 0 i 31
L3 Centrad Gave i L i il i i ik i ]
[ Ghate Cavt)s] i U 0 i i o il 0 0
1437 : A3 04 A . 3. JETE 4L

' Baties Curp. 43.¥4, 106 {I. 1 2 37 2.14,73 408 1] 204,75, 408 - a3l
=) Banks / F| qa b ] ] 1] | 1 ! 0 ]
f] Aoy oTher 1 ] C n I C | ] 0
Euhtatal AT 210754040 0 (EANISS08)  W21E F1075.508 1t £10,75400| 9518 I
g 2] Fur=ipn o o | 0 0 Iy n U 1 L
Eublotal AL 2] ' | ® B 1 A 0 a o R 0
Tatul sharehciding aF |2 1075408 |0 210,75 4B 3g LIGTEA00| @ 1075408 | D21E| 0
F1cirealur .
=1 ka2 )
: -
0. Fuhlic -
Sharelalditg,
[1. Institutions 1q I ] 1] il a0 0 Y
) Sal Eoeds 1] 0 I 0 M 0o 0 o 0
U] Bz /Tl T B] ) 0 o 0 o 0o il
] entmAl Cout 0 i [ 1 C 1] n o a
4] Srase Govt[=) ] 0 It C I il ] C 0
b+ Ventere Capital T on 0 0 [ 0 o n I 0
BT .
Il Tnsururce )] I a il | L i n 1]
Lomoaeies ‘
el Fis L I 0] i g 1] I {1 o
[1) Fureign C L a a n ] u d M
Yenbirg Saplal
[Funds
i] OEhers: 0 a D i o o 0 o 0




Ind vaghyal |
1
ul-taeal (B](1]:r ] i m ] 0 0 a n ]
1
e, NonltseELuliuns
(9] Oodi=s Cocp
il Irdaan 143 404 ] 1.4 400 0.5 1,45 1K) a 1,48 41 ,E5 1]
—
i} Quersnes Ju] 12,0984 | 1490 95E .52 1l A3 ACSEE 14009050 2,58 it
ol Indrricluals
il Tidivealual v
larcinldae & fickling
cminal share: caglsal
1 s L lakh
I Al 340D 4.0C [ pjra) 300 oo GO0
3 Toetividual
chursholders hnldlng
namlel slire capilal
in exe=ss af s 1 Jakh
0 148000 [ 10,000 0.85 I 1,_r1-|:|..l'.'||:lf!I 1,449,001 0,65 ]
o n I LI 1 11 I 1] [
| Otliecs [sp=cefy)
Hon Beziclenl L 1) It d | [ 1 ] I
Ind1ars
Fo-eign Hationals C a 1 n 0 b d 1 |
Cloailing M enlkers C a d o 0 i 2 4 J
[TrusLs . Il i i 0 0 gl il ] il
Farelgn Epdles -D u o 0] 0 1] 0 | a0 0
B 1 4
Sumtofal (E04Y:- 149400 (1435206 1748866 702 14c4nn  152% 268 | 170,660 | 2R n
[Talul bl
Chavelenlding 15,39,2€
[RI=(A10 1] [BICE) L 49,0001 16 17 EEAGL T.h2 143400 (14392045 | 17 RESES 7.02 u
_ F n )
N, thares held by o b f f t . d
ouskadian for
IO & AT Rx
raned Tatal (A=R+0]|
| LA A0E)16,30 765 [F.29.04.0 24 11010 21824 k03 E?.Eﬁﬁ 22044979 140 101k
[7] Shacsholditg af Peanwlers-
SN Ehareanlding & the begiening aftlie year Sharehalding accho aed of the pear
Llarefieder's % change im
MEIe Bl:arahelding
Hunnp the vear

Mo, cf Shiares

Cpal treal Paol
3hares af |Shares
the com |FIRdped
=ncumibs
gled bo Lirla |
hares

panw

boow Shmes Wl wadthal Shames
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1. Hagludugisies limited

14374108 v b G2.Ak

.00 2075404 324 [
(] Clange In Promigers’ Sherebolding (please specify, If Hiere is hoe change)

S [Farticulers Curnulative Sharskalding durlng e |
lihncial vear
He. af shares L
% el tatal shares o)
. . the cumpuny
| _{iLehe boginning ol the faanclal yeas 1,43 74,100 r2.E7
Date wise Increase, Decrause in Promatars Sharehalding during
kb yeus spiei ] ng £ha veasaiis CaE increase) Cemrase (g,
A llocrment; ttanstery banus; sweas equity ote):
|5=tlndu51'rln:s Acquired M. Yusul Kagzi's sqars 21300 .
bt ene end af £ firamcial y=a . l¢.i157E 408 4218
(d) Tharchelding Famesn wl lup en Shacshaldess ther chan Divectors. Prematers and Haldrees af i DR a4 ADB=]:
51 Name= Sharchaldlig Db INGreass, Reason | Shacehuldlng donna
. Docreass, N the vnd of vear
Chamge in
sharehaldlinyg
Moo shares Pl af
Atthe th ofthe Shares | %hollutel
Legioniog  |tatal shares shares ail
ol the the
Comnany Lampany
1. |ltahea Glahal K. 145049 452 14,041 Ba6 151
|'|.h".E als]
i L
7. |Ir. Pervez ikhiar LN o I B 5 Ma Chanpe - LiEA0C | 165
Fark Lonsnental 13400 M45%, 145,400 L6E
3. |Privat= Lmit=d [ Ha Change -
|4- Mrz. TRsIvem i 106 | 00 Nn Chane ) 1 .00
Yawsuf Bapzl |




(=] 3haroheldiogE of Dlrectocs and Kev ME rarerlal Pesooocls

relulding of eacls DUeclors and each Key harebicdding at the eng gf
aoagerial Persennel Slarcholding s Lhe [rear
Fealnning af Ly year
Ma. af sharces Pdir. of shres
% od rakal o af tokal
shzres pf the shares of the
Lumodny CArnpany
WL Tl bapisipiop of the van
Mz fsad Do (Munaging O:recta ) 0 0.7 ] o.or
M. Hostads Lachwrala (W ele-lioe [
DlEeclark 110 0.F 104 .00
r hiar kanl Tergeelia (DZrecter) il 041 Loc A.00
tir. Flakendre Sligh Shatrapar [MHremor] 1] [4aa 1] 0L.[H)
M. Racneab Chiandra Snal COracko I naa 1 Pk
Cate wize Increase  [ecreasa [n Sharelwoldirg HIL NIL 14 0.ca
gurleg the year, -
Tatel slusrede hiing ol Circorors and XMP acthe  |FIL HIL 2] Kil
=nd ol yesr

] INDEBTEDMESS -Tnelebtadmets of s Company inclidimg nreress ourstanding faccuad hus not due for payanens

. nancirad . Tiokal
!.'-EturE_li Lisans . £:|:Ial'|5 .D-E'pﬂsns rdchtedress
ettt leling, depnsits
Imeleblednass 3t the Deginning of e
|]i|lalll:t':|.'| T )
Y Frincipal Amnanr 54 TER2 553 0,00 19459 - TATL03213
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AUDITORS REPORT

To,

The Members of

AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mumbai

Report on the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements:

Opinion :

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind As financial statements  of
AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the standalone
Ind As Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the standalone Ind As Statement of Profit and
Loss including standalone Ind As other Comprehensive Income, the standalone Ind As
Cash Flow Statement and the standalone Ind As Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements, give the information required
by the Companies Act 2013 ag amended (* the Act ”) in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, its profit including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date,

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requiremcats
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under (he provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
: ance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
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evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Standalone financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 March 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the AS
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the
responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to
our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Standalone finan-ial
statements.

Other information :

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, but does not include the Standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon. Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing 50, consider whether such other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
| N hensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
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| with the Indian Accounting Standards and accounting principles generall y accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estima tes that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and mainienance of adeguate
internal financial controls, that were Operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are froe from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements :

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

L. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resul ting from error, as fraud may inyolve

» Misrepresentations, or the override of
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2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section H3(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating,
effectiveness of such controls,

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss ol
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained u p
to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 1 manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal contro] that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2019 and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors” report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
\¢termine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
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adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act
we give in the “Annexure A” 3 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order,

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books,

¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of wri tten representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these  Standalone financial
statements and the Operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B” to this report;

8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Com pany to ils directors

ring the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. N
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position in financial stalement.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts [or which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investors
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.




1A, Ramchandra MNiwas,

£ " \ Plot: 21 - 22, Sector - 12 A
S S N & CO. % J Koparkhairane,

. ' Navi Mumbai - 400709,
Chartered Accountants '. | Tel: +91 22 65236958,
- E mail: - casusilgupta@gmail.com

'_ANN EXURE “ A “TO THE IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT:

(As referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report to the members of AEROFLEX IN DUSTRIES LIMITED on
the accounts as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2020)

i
a. The company has maintained proper records, showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situations of all fixed assets.

b. The Fixed assets are physically verified by the management in a phased manner
during the year by way of a regular program of verifica tion, which in our apinion
are reasonable, having regard to size of the company and nature of its assets. As
explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verifications.

€. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined
by us and based on the examination of the title deed of immovable properties
which are freehold, are held in the name of the company.
i.
a) As explained to us, inventory of the company has been physically verified by the
management during the year at reasonable Intervals,

b) In our opinion and as per the information and explanation given to us, the
frequency of the physical verification of the inventories is reasonable,

¢) In our Opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the
company has maintain detailed record of inventory considering the nature of
business and number of inventory items. As per details given by the management
that there were no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory.

iii.  As per the information given to us, the company has not granted a ny loans, secured
OF unsecured to companies, firms, or other parties covered in the register maintained
under the section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”). Accordingly Clause 3
(iif) (a) & (b) of the order are not applicable.

v.  As per information & explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and securities, as applicable.
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Vi,

As per information & explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit from public therefore directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act or other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act 2013 & rules there under are not applicable to the company.

Accordingly to the information & explanations given to us, maintenance of the cost
records,as specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act & rules there under are not applicable to the company,

vii,

wviii,

ix.

xi.

.

In our opinion and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the
company hasn’t made any default in repayment of loans or borrowing to banks. The
company did not have any outstanding loan or borrowings from financial institutions
or Government and there are no dues to debenture holder.

According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, we hereby report that the company has not raised money by
way of initial or further public offer. In our opinion the term loans taken by the
company has been applied for the purpose for which the same has been obtained.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given
to us, no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit for the year ended,

In our opinion and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the
company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company verified by us, in our opinion the company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess & other
Material Statutory Dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,

According to the information & explanations given to us there are no dues of
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Goods
and Service Tax, cess & other Material Statutory Dues, which have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
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The company is not a Nidhi company therefore the provisions of this clause is nol
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the informations, explanations and details given to
us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act; 2013 wherever applicable and the details of the same has been
disclosed in the Financial statement as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information & explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review, hence
reporting under this clause of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information & explanations and details given o us and the records
examined by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly this clause of the order is not
applicable to the company during the year under review

As per informations, explanations and details given to us, the company is not
required to register under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1954

FORS S N & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANES

F.R.N. :‘KEEN

o
SUSIL K GUFTA

(Partner)
Membership No. : 060315
Place : Mumbai

Date : 15" June, 2020
Wb ¢ 2e0bo A SAAAAAoz D
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ANNEXURE “B “TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT:

Report on the Internal Financial controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AEROFLEX
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls :

The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over [inancial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were Operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficiont
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, - the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accou nting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting,
and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
Operated effectively in all material respects,

|
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my / our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial cont: sls
system over standalone financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a procoss designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that :

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
[airly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting :

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over linancial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managemenl override of controls,
material misstatements due to fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion :

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3lst March, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company ‘eonsidering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FORS S N & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.N.: gﬁjZN

SUSIL K GUPTA
(Partner)
Membership No. : 060315
Place : Mumbai

Date : 15" June, 2020
DM  2eccodiyanARA o= |2




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{ CIN NO : U24110M 19931 LC074576 )
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020

As at As at
FPARTICULARS Moty Mo AL03 220 FLOXL2NY
AMOLNT () AMOLUNT [@)
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property; Plant and Equipment B! 2142500 H6.74, 4, (12
by Either Intangible Assets b 17,81,321 1, 35,0087
¢) Financial asscts
Iy Investmenits "H* 9547 .
i) Trade Becervables et | 25,549, 1) 50,3 AR
i} Dthor finandal assols iy 1186702 1.20.240,445
) Defereed Tox Assets L0, 52.41 LB700 1
¢} Other non-current assets 1" 49.31,610 2950713
Tatal Mon-Current Asscls (Al S0.43,09,943 534919517
CUHRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories il ¥ M.75.25.29) 25.60,41.917
b Financial Assets
i) Trade Receivahles s 28,3067 007 27 14445 654
i) Cash and cash equivalents "4 4,15, 20.971 B PR ATE]
1) Bank balances other than cash and cash eqquivalent b .1 0,5, 240 0,534,246
iv) Oiber finuncial assets e [ 155 SIS 4,758,852
] Current Tax Assels (Mel) T 2420681 AR, (00
d) Other cureenit assels “1&" G570 1M 43,008 74,
Total Current Asscts {15} 1.4k, Tr B4.510 Bt T, B T
TOTAL C=(A+B) 1,57,19.94,453 1,53, 20,07 5506
EQUITY ANT LIABILITIES
EOQUITY
af Equity share capital "y 21 86.40.740) 2286400740
by Other equity ! 29.8641,3%7 24,86, 1 6,750
Total Equity 18] BLTANLYTT 47 7257 490
LIABILITIES
Nom-current Liabilities
aj Financial liabihities
i} Burriywirtgs 2 KT E R B LR [
i) Trade Payalbles L oy iy, 1M, 425 30074 W
b) Deferved tax iability {MNet) -
Total non-current liabilities (F} 4 5187 UR0 44.08,47.743
Current Liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
1} Borrowings "3 25877315 AL L0700
i) Trodue Payables "o 0,95 D093 957
by Orther current labilitics 5 6,5,11,950 5,14,00,940
Toral Current Liabilities ¥y [LE R S B A2 02
Tuotal Liabilities G={E+F) LOR 4712177 1,05.53,50, 360
TOTAL| H={D+G) 1,57,19,94,453 1,53,20,017 856
Significant Accounting Policies
Medes an Financlal Statement by d =
As Per Dur Report of even date For and v b af the Buard
FORSS N & CO.
[CHARTERED ACCOU
F.RN, - (24 ASAD DAUD MUSTAFA A KACHWALA
xﬁi MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR & CFQ
@ (DEN-491539) TN -3 124453)
SUSIL K GUPTA
[Fartner) M M Ve m’u-""'
Membership No : 0608 MADHURI VIJAY VYAS
Place - Mumbai COMPANY SECRETARY
Drated : 1500 June, 2020 (ML N 2 ASRETI
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

( CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCO74576 )

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

For the year ended

For the year ended

Other Comprehensive income/ (loss)
) Ihem that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profitor loss

il Net change in fair values of investments in equity
shares carried al fair value through OCT
b} Income tax relating to item that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
c) ltem that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss
d) Income tax relating to item that will be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Total Other Comprehensive income/(loss)

PARTICULARS Note No 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT () | AMOUNT ()
REVENUES:
Revenue from operations 26" 1,443.410,263 1.404,246,707
Other Income FZM 5,965,867 263,471
TOTAL 1,449,366,130 1.404,510,178
EXPENSES:
Cost of Material Consumed nag" 963,718,959 1,005,909,843
Changes in [nventories g (15,676,876) (92.590,579)
Employee Benefit Expenses 3" 126,705,911 109,005,431
Finance costs i 113,078,998 143,465,208
Depreciation and amortisalion expense s v A 39,153,553 40,112,707
Other expenses St 150,848,814 148,889,245
TOTAL 1,377,829,359 1,354,791,855
Profit/(loss) before exceptional item and tax 71,536,771 49,718,323
Exceptonal item
a) Profit/(Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets 19,898,077 -
b) Impairement of Fixed Assets (17.459,736)
¢) FCTL Exchange Fluctuation (38,160,195) -
Profit/(loss) before tax 35,814,917 49,718,323
Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax - -
(2) Deferred tax Liability/ {Assets) (11,331,247) (21,130,383
Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operation 47,146,165 70,848,706
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinued operations. - -
Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operation - -
Profil/(loss) for the period 47,146,165 70,848,706




Total Comprehensive Income for the year 4.71,46,165 708,48,706

Earnings per equity share : (for continued
Uperation)

(1) Basic 2.06 310
(2) Diluted 206 A0
Larmings per equity share ; (for discontinued
Operation)

(1) Basic . -
(2) Thiluled -

Earnings per equity share : {for discontinued &
continuing operations)

(1) Basic 206 31
(2) Diluted 206 310
Significant Accounting Policies 11034
MNoles on Financial Stalemenl
As Per Our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
FOR S S N & CO. }Mﬁ/‘
CHARTERED ACCOUN] s
: ASAD DAUD MUSTAFA A KACHWALA
ANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR & CFO
(DYIN-02491539) (DIN-03124453)

W‘u‘ uiw
MADHURI VIJAY VY AS
COMPANY SECRETARY

(V.M 2 ASGSTO)

(Partner) el i
Membership No : 060358 ——=
Place : Mumbai

Dated : 15th June, 2020




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{ CIN NGO UZ4a110MH1993PLC074576 )

ASH FLOW ST ENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st CH, 2020
As al Asgal
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT @) AMOUNT (@)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot Profil { Loss ) before Tax )
Lisss - Other Comprehensive incone/ (loss)
Add : Depreciation
Operating Profit before working capital changoes

Adfostements for

(Inerease)/ Decrease in Non Current Trade Receivables
tncrease)/ Decrease 10 Mon Current Other Financial Assets
{Inereaso) f Decréasy in Olher Mon Current Asiots
(Inerease)  Decrease in Change in Inventories
(Inersase) / Deerease in Current Trade Ricelvablos
(Increased/ Dicrease In Current Other Financial Assots
(lncrease) fDicrease 1n Current Tax Assets

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets

Inerease/ {Decrease) in Mon Current Trode Payables
[nerease/(Decrease) in Current Trade Payables
Increass/ (Decreass) i Other Current Linbilitios

Net Cash Flow from Operatiing Actvities

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Beduction / { Additon) to Fixed Assoste
Fa}'mrn bs b aceprire financial assets
Nel Cash Flow from Investing Activities

. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCEING ACTIVITIES

Procesds from fssuance of equity share capital

Proceeds from Shine Premium

Froceeds from Long term borrawings

Proceeds from Short term borrowings & Bank Settlement
Nel Cash Flow from Financing activities

Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents | A+B+0)
Cash and Cash Equivalonts at the beginning of the year

Cashand Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
MNet Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents as al 315t March 2020

TOTAL {A)

TOTAL (B)

TOTAL [C)

A58 14,917

391,533,553

497,18, 304

4.01,12.707

o, GEAT R
2,05,55.248 (3,05.13,1175)
161,722 84807
(1978,897) (19,61,079)
{50, 3800} {1186, B4
(LA 18,257 3240616
{3.79.950) (1330491
{134,681 (18, TN
236,63.970 11 g s
(BAL7A57Y (11593 M0)
9,35, 44,058 3SR EA2
1L,21,1Ln2 3850511

13870704

ZRLINTATT

(1.21,17.475)

(D262 0a])

(934708 .
(130,72, 183) (3,02,62,361)
. (313,459, 260)
. 300,45, 260
(338,87, 200 40, 96,66, M
(6,1.2,34 285 {45,76,94,523)

{9,51,21 587

(4,80, 28,177)

20523077

(498 87.711)

X6 5T 4

4,718,217

Th345.63]
2.ttn, 27, )

2,052,257

{4, 48,8771

As Per Our Report of even date

FORS SN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCO
F.R.N. 1 024352N

{Partner)
Membership No ¢ 06031
Place : Mumbai

Dated : 15th June, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board
[}

[M/‘

ASAD DAUD MUSTAFA .!'ﬁ-KAEHW.ALH
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DMIRECTOR & CFO
(D IN-02491534) (31 N-lJ!TI 24453)

gl v YA
MADHURI VIJAY VYAS

COMPANY SECRETARY
(M. N0 ; ASBS70)




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

NOTE 1:

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED is domiciled in India and incorporated under
the provision of Companies Act, 1956, The Company's registered office is at Survey
No 41, 42/13, 42/18, Village Chalgaon, MIDC Taloja , Teh-Panvel, Dist-Raigad,
Navi Mumbai - 410206, The company is engaged in manufacturing of stainless steel
flexible hose with braiding and without braiding and assemblies, The company has
incorporated 100% foreign subsidiary at London, UK during the year. The
Company is a subsidiary company of Sat Industries Limited, a listed company,
which holds 92.18% of the equity shares of the company.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES
Significant accounting policies adopted by the company are as under:
2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

a)

b)

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS:

These Standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards ( referred as Ind AS) as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time.

Basis of Preparation :
The Standalone financial statements of the company are prepared in accordance

with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities that
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the considerations given in exchange for
goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sale an
assets or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between markel
participants at the measurement date.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the
company’s functional currency and all the values are rounded off to the nearest
rupee except when otherwise indicated.

Current or Non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on

current/ non-current classification. An asset is classified as current when it is;

i) Expected to be realized or intended Lo be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle.

if) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period. Or




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31ST MARCH 2020

iii) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All the other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified current when

i) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

i)  Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

iif)  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are classified as non-current assets and
liabilities respectively,

d) Use of estimates and judgements:

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates, The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

NOTE 3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in ‘he
preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and Other intangible assets:

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement :
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is

m directly attributable to the acquisiﬁu/n;ﬂ.f___&l;iﬁnperty, plant and equipment




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
=

until it is ready for use,as intended by the management, Sy bsequent costs are
included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the jtem can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as g
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year,

Capital work-in-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any, until construction and

paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at
each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current
assets,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives :

Depreciation is provided (other than Free hold Land and capital work-in-
progress) on Written Down Value (WDV) method for the estimated usefyl life
of assets. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

F}_’p_enf Assets B Period of US__I'T'B:E life of Assets |
Factory Building 30 Years -
Addition to factory Building for the year 10 Years ]
Server and Networks 6 Years
Plant & Machinery 25 Years | -
Computer 3Years ——
Vehicles 6 Years -
Workshop Tools & Equipment 8 Years —_
Testing Equipments 5 Years -
Office Equipment 5 Years ]
Electrical Installation 5 Years -
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

Fixed Assets purchased for specific projects will be depreciated over the periods of
the project or the useful life stated as above, whichever is shorter.

Depreciation on assets acquired/ purchased, sold/discarded during the year is
provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of each addition ill the date of
sale/retirement.

The economic useful life of assets is assessed based on a technical evaluation, taking,
into account the nature of assets, the estimated usage of assets, the operating
conditions of the assets, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes, maintenance history, etc. The estimated useful life is reviewed at the end
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(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

of each reporting period, with effect of any change in estimate being accounted for
on a prospective basis,

Where the cost of part of the asset is significant to the total cost of the assots and the
useful lite of that part is different from the useful of the remaining asset, useful life
of that signiticant part is determined separately. Depreciation of such significant
part, if any, is based on the useful life of that part.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment, determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset. is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

Impairment :

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount

(Le. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined
on an individual asset basis unless the assot does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the assol
belongs. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the amount by which
the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the
asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount,
provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any accumulated depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset in prior years,

3.2  Investments :
The company do not have any categorized investment other than the investment in
the equity shares of its 100% foreign subsidiary. The Investment in the shares of the
foreign subsidiary are accounted at historical cost and the same has not been
translated.

3.3  Other Intangible Assets :
ntangible assets are stated at acquisition w:}f accumulated amortization.

LS Fa~
e
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
s S PNANLUIAL STATEME]

The Company amortized intangible assets over their estimated usetul lives using |
the Written Down method. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as
follows:

Computer Software 6 years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed
at least at each financial year end.

3.4 Foreign Currcngx Transactions:

a) Functional and presentation currency :
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency’).
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

b) Transactions and balances :
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to
the foreign currency amount at the exchange rate between the functional currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Gains/ Losses arising out of
fluctuation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement
date are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end
at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions,

3.5 Revenue Recognition :

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a
comprehensive assessment model as set out in Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts
with customers’, The Company identifies contract(s) with a customer and its
performance obligations under the contract, determines the transaction price and its
allocation to the performance obligations in the contract and recognizes revenue
only on satisfactory completion of performance obligations. Revenue is measured at

e

Ay value of the consideration received WIE. Revenue from the sale of

Usr:

o




AEROFLEX IN DUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognized at the 'transaction price
when the goods are 'transferred' to the customer, The 'ransaction price' is the
amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring promised goods to a customer, excluding amounts collected on
behalf of third parties (for example, goods and service tax). The consideration
promised in a contract with a customer may include fixed amounts, variable
amounts, or both. The goods are considered as transferred’ when the customer
obtains control of those goods.

Sale of services :

Revenue from services are recognized in the accounting period in which service are
rendered. For fixed price contracts, revenue is recognized based on actual services
provided to the end of the reporting period as a proportion of the total services to
be provided.

Other Income :

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the normal interest rate as applicable. Other Income
has been recorded where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or
collectability exists.

3.6 Taxation:
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that jt relates to items recognized directly in Other
Comprehensive Income,

Current Tax :

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from profit before tax as reported in the statement of profit or loss beca use of
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in ofher years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using the tax rates
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after
offsetting advance tax & TDS paid. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is
recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in
hich the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance
R{1 the recommendations contained W& Note issued by the Institut: nfl
3, — o
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Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss, The Company reviews the same af each balance shegt
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent

Deferred Tax :

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance shegt approach, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assels and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in financial statements, Deferred income tax is determined
using lax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be availablg
to utilize those temporary differences and losses,

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation, [t
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate
to the same taxation authority,

Current tax and deferred tax for the year :

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss, except
when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,

3.7  Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period f
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
[nterest income earned on the temporary investment of specitic borrowingg
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing cost
eligible for capitalization. Al other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred. '
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

3.8  Provisions :

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation,

The amount recognized as provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, laking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When 2
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of time value of money is material),

expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset it
is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of (he
receivable can be measured reliably.

3.9 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

Contingent liability is disclosed after careful evaluation of facts, uncertainties and
possibility of reimbursement, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not accounted in the
financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits js probable,

310 Financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments and are initiall y measured at fajr
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or ded ucted from the fair value of the
financial assets or liabilities on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss,

FINANCIAL ASSETS :

Initial recognition and measurement
At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair valye plus, in the case of

a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

[ Classification and subsequent measurement

following categories;

a) atamortized cost; or

b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or
¢) atfair value through profit or loss.

from these financial assets is included in other income.

Impairment :

that financial instrument at an amount equal 12-month expected
month expected credit losses are portion of the lifetime expocted

months after the reporting date,

matrix which takes into account historical credit Joss experience

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quated
in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially recognized at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. These include trade receivables, loans, deposits, balances
with banks, and other financial assets with fixed or determinable payments.

Fair value through profit or logs: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized
cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment
loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost, other contractual right to
receive cash or other financial assets not designated at fair value through profit or
loss. The loss allowance for a financial instrument is equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significant] y
sinceinitial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instru ment has not increase
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for

represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if the default occurs within 12

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
assets that results from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18, the
Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses. The Company has used a practical expedient permitted by
Ind AS 109 and determines the expected credit loss allowance based on a provision

.

credit losses, 12-
credit losses and

and adjusted for

—
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De-remggitinn r

The Company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual right to the cash
flows from the asset expires, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assot (o another party. If
the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Com pany recognizes
its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for the amounts it ma y
have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize
the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensiye Income, if any, is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of the financial asset.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :

Initial recognition an measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and al amortized cost, as appropriate. All financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Classification

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equit‘y instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets

of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognized at the proceeds received net of direct issue costs,

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities al Juir value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities
held for trading and financial liabilities desi ated upopdnitial recoenition as at tair
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value through profit or loss, Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are: |
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial liabilities (that are not held for trading or not designated at fair value
through profit or loss) are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial habilities that are
subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based in the effective
interest method.

Effective interest method is a method of calculating amortized cost of g financial
liability and of allocating interest €xpense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated [uture cash payiments
(including all fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the
het carrying amount on initial recognition,

Foreign exchange gains and losses for assets & liabilities :

Financial Assets and liabilitics denominated in a foreign currency and are measured
at amortized cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains
and losses are determined based on the amortized cost of the instruments and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

The fair value of financial Assets and liabilities denominated in 2 foreign currency
is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of
the réporting period. For financial Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value through profit or loss, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair
value gains or losses and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

De-recugg_iﬁun :

Financial assets liabilities are derecognized when, and only when, the obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of a debt
instruments  with substantially different terms js accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial assets and liability and recognition of a new
financial assets and liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms o/ an
existing financial assets and liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the
original financial assets and liability and the recognition of a new financial assols
and liability. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial assets and
liability is derecognized and the consideration paid or payable is recognized in the
l Statement of Profit or Loss, =
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3.11 Employee Benefits :
Short-term Employee Benefits:

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the year in which
the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Pust-emgluzment benefits

a) Defined contribution lans
Employees benefits in the form of the Company's contribution to Provident

are defined contribution schemes, Payments to defined contribution retirement
Plans are recognized as expenses when the employees have rendered the service

Provident fund: The employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits
in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which Eotly
employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified
percentage of the covered employees” salary (currently 12% of employees’
salary). The contributions as specified under the law are made to the provident
fund and pension fund administered by the Regional Provident Fund

b) Defined benefit plans
The defined benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the
actual deficit or su rplus
resulting from this calculation js limited to the present value of any economnic

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the
entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least
twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur.

Gratuity: The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit
retirement plan covering eligible employees, The plan provides for a lump sum
payment to vested EmP]D}fEES at retirement, death while in employment or on
termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable
for each completed year of service, Vesting ocours upon completion of five years
of service, The Company has made paymeni.‘i_ £?f“§‘l1ﬁ annual applicable gratuity
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liability to L1C gratuity Scheme where the gratuity liability will be paid to the
employees by them when the same is due to pay.

312 Inventories :
Inventories are valued at after reviewing the cost and not realizable valye
considering the various other related parameters and uniformity of the valuation,
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are
accounted for as follows:

Raw materials, Packaging materials and stores and spare parts are valued at after
reviewing the cost and net realizable valye considering the various other related
parameters and uniformity of the valuation. Cost includes purchase price, freight
inwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their
present location and condition, In determining the cost, weighted average cost
method is used,

Work in progress, manufactured finished goods and traded goods are valued at
cost of production Hll the date work completed. Cost of work in progress ang
manufactured finished goods is determined on the weighted average basis and
comprises direct material, cost of conversion and other €osts incurred in bringing
these inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of traded goods js
determined on a weighted average basis,

Provision of obsolescence on inventories js considered on the basis of
management’s estimate based on demand and market of the inventories. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, Jess
the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on item by item basis

3.13 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-tern, deposits witl
original maturities of three months or less that are readi| Y convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.14 Earnings Per Share :
The Company reports basic and diluted €arnings per share (EPS) in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standard 33 "Earnings per Share". Basic EPS is computed
by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Dilyted

dividing the net profit $ attributable to ordinary equity

g p fﬁ% ‘ t IV equity
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holders by weighted average number of equity shares ou tstanding during the }-’unl‘_l
as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares (except where the
results are anti-dilutive),

3.15 Rounding off amounts
All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off 1o
the nearest Rupees as per requirement of Schedule I11 of the Act, unless otherwise
stated.

NOTE 4. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions :

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets or liabilities affected in future years.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the year end date, that have a significant risk of tausing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next tinancial
Vear, are described below, The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

a) Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Determining whether property, plant and equipment is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating unit. The value in use
calculation requires the management to estimate the future cash {lows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
present value. When the actual future cash flows are loss than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. property, plant and equipment which are out dated or
not in use are impaired and shown at the net releasable value and difference to the
written down value and net releasable value i1s transferred to profit & loss account
for the year.

b) Useful lifes of property, plant and equipment ;
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
at the end of each reporting period
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[_c}

d)

NOTE 5 : RECENT AC COUNTING PRONOUNCEMEN TS;

Provision for litigations and contingencies: - ]
The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evalugtion
made by the management of the present obligation arising from past events the
settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits, which involyes judgements around estimating the ultimate
outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount. Due to the
judgements involved in such estimations the provisions are sensitive to the actual
Outcome in future perjods,

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets :
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment

of the profitability of the Company’s future taxable income against which (he
deferred tax assets can be utilized. The Company has identified | Jeferred Tax Asset
for the carry forward losses at the year ended and also has recognized deferred tax
for the Depreciation difference. The net effect of the same has been taken in Balance
Sheet,

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the
existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable
from April 1, 2020,
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( CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576 )

M N ATEMENT ED 315T MARCH, 2020

NOTE 8 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As ak March 33, 2020

Asal March 31, 24

SR NG PARTICULARS Paid np valuo Mo, aff Mupees Mo ulf R patesi
Hlaies in (¥) shares in{¥)
A) Investment in Eguity Instruments
Quoted-Others (at Fair value through 1)
Fully paid up
Linguoted
Subwidiarien (at cost or fair markoet valui)
Aproflox Industries Limikod - 17K T 10 vach 1, .54, 70k
{ ESs 1000 of £ 10 each )
Total 1,000 954,708 - -
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Asat As at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 3032009
AMOUNT (%) AMOUNT (%)
NOTES: NON CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES
| Lw Trade Receivables
Outstanding for more than a year
(Unsecurend, Considered good ) 1,25,99,6:40 3,31,54,858
TOTAL 1,25,99.610 3,31,54.888
NOTE 10: NON CURRENT - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Balance with Revenue Authorities 57,70,585 4,449 BRS
Security Depaosits 60O 338 55,779,760
Other Advances - -
TOTAL 1,18,67,923 1,20,29,645
NOTE 11 : NON CURRENT - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Advance to Supplier 21,872 8,06 985
Rispair & Maintenance ( To be amortised ) 23,43,008 4,523,308
Residual Value ol lmpaired Assets 24,885,034 16,13,724
Retention Money k. 7B TE, 6l
TOTAL 49,531,610 2952,713
NOTE 12 : CURRENT -
Raw Material In Stock (At Cost) 18,3398, 806 13,81,92.302
Wark In Progeess In Stock (At Cost) 134120487 118449511
TOTAL 31,75,25,293 25,66,41,913
NOTE13: CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered goods
- Diebls outstanding for a period exceeding six months 119761513 1,35,18,607
- Debts outstanding (or a petiod not exceeding six months 16,34,06,394 25,79.31,047
TOTAL 28,31,67.907 27.14,49,654
MNOTE14: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on hand 3,062,804
In Rupees 70,746
In Forelgn Currency 121,370
Balances with banks:
= O gurrent accounts 4,63,34 855 256,440,890
Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months - -
Cheques/ drafts on hand - -
4.65,26,971 2,60,03,604 |




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

( CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCO74576 )

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2009
AMOUNT @] AMOUNT [T)
In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but less
than 12 months from balance sheet date 0,54, 240 6,54, 246
TOTAL 6,54,246 5,54, 246
NOTE 16 : CURRENT - OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS
Addvance o Stalf 38,55,808 4,765,852
TOTAL 36,55,808 34,75,852
NOTE17: CURRENT - CURRENT TAX ASSETS
Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Mrovisions for Tax) 242,681 BE,O00
TOTAL 242,641 AH,000
NOTE1S : CURRENT - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Aalvance to Suppliers 39.20.90.877 42.32.81,761
Balance with Revenae Authorities 2.21,55.268 1,34,28 502
Prepaid Expenses 12,586,454 26,649,627
TOTAL 41,57.11,604 43,93, 74,980
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NOTE 19 : SHARE CAPITAL
a) Shares Details
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
PARTICULARS No. of Shares | AMOUNT @) | No.of Shares | AMOUNT )
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of T 10/ - each 2,40,00,000 24,00,00,000 2A0,L000 24.00,00,000
Series " A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares of Rs, 10/ each 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Series " A" Compulserily Convertible Preference
Shares of Rs. 200/- 10,00,000 20,00,00,000 10,000,000 20,00,00,000
2,60,00,000 45, 00, (0,000 2,60,00.000 45,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of T 10/ - each 2,28,64.074 22,86,40,740 2,25.64,074 22,86,40.740
Series " A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shiares of Rs. 10/- each - = a
Series “A” Compulsorily Converlible Preference
Shares of Rs, 200/- = =
TOTAL 2,28,64,074 22,86,40,740 2,28,64.074 22,86,40,740
b) Reconciliation of Equity shares :
As al 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
PARTICULARS No. of Shares | AMOUNT (¥) | No.of Shares | AMOUNT [©)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,78,64,074 22.86,40,740 20,000,000 7,00,00,000
Shares Issued against Convertible Pref. shares NIL NIL 158,641,074 15,86,40,740
Shares bought back during the year NIL NIL NIL ML
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2.28.64.074 22,86,40,740 2,28,64,074 22.86,40,740
¢} Reconciliation of Series “A” Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/ each :
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
PARTICELARS No. of Shares AMOUNT @) No. of Shares AMOUNT (T}
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year NIL NIL 9,99,000 59,90,000
Shares lssued during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shares Converted into Equity Shares NIL MNIL 9,99.000 449,50, 000
Shares outstanding at the end of the year NIL NIL - -




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576 )

d) Reconciliation of Series “A” Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 200/-

As at 31 March 2020

As-at 31 March 2019

PARTICULARS MNo. of Shares AMOUNT (%) No. of Shares AMOUNT (¥)
shares outstanding at the beginning of the year NIL NIL [0,00,000 20,00,00,000
Shares Issued during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shares Converted into Equity Shares NIL NIL 10,00,000 20,00,00,000)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year NIL NIL - -

e) Shares held by its holding Companies;

Name of Shareholder

As at 31 March 2020

As alt 31 March 2019

No. of Shares

i, s

No. of Shares

b

Sal Industries Limited

2,10,75408

92.18%

1,43,74,108

(2R

¢) Name of the shareholders holding more than 5% Equity shares in the company:

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

R Mo. of Shares ¢l No. of Shares W
Sat Industries Limited 2,10,75406 §52.18% 145,74, 108 H2.B7%
Htalica Global FZC 14,90,966 6.52% 14,590,966 6.52%
Yusuf M Kagzi - - 67,01,300 29.31%

f) Name of the sharcholders holding more than 5% Preference shares in the company:

Name of Sharcholder

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

No. of Shares |

ﬂju

No. of Shares

e

Series "A” Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

Sat Industries Limited

Italica Glabal FZ2C

Series A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 200/- :

Sal Industries Limited

ltalica Clobal FZC
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCO74576 )

0 Fl

NCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YE

DED 35T MARCH

120

PARTICULARS

Aaal
31.03.2020
AMOUNT (T)

Asat
3032019
AMOUNT (T)

NOTE 21 : NON CURRENT BORROWINGS

Secured Loans:

From Hank & Financial Institution

Term Loan

Eotak Mahindra Bank Lid

(Serured against mortgage of Land & Bullding, Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
HReceivables & other movable & immovable Assets)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd - Foreign Currency Loan
(Secured against mortgage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hy pothecation of lnventory and Trade
Receivables & other movable & immovable Assets)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid - Foreign Currency Loan
(Secured against morgape of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & other movable & immovable Assels)

NOTE 22 ; NON CURRENT - TRADE PAYABLES

‘Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total outsitanding ducs of creditors other than mivee
enterprises and small enterprises®

NOTE23 : CURRENT BORROWINGS

Secured Loans:

From Bank & Financial Institution

Term Loan

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid

(Secured against mortgage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & other movable & immovable Assets)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid - Foreign Currency Loan
(Secured agamst mortgage of Land & Building, Plant &
Muchiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & ather movable & immovable Assels)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid - Foreign Currency Loan
(Secured apainst mortgage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & other movable & immovable Assels)

Cash Credit Accounts

Rotak Mahimdra Bank Lid

(Fecured against morigage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & other movable & immovable Assels)

4.08.65 492

33,49,13,652

36,50,97,430

4,45,68,907

TOTAL

37,57,79,144

40,96,66,346

6,068,825

307.81,397

TOTAL

96, (8,825

3.07,81,397

5
Continued, mn

a4, 13, AEE

450,006,470

325,97 584

G148, )

80289461




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

( CIN NG UHIIDMH‘IB?EP[EB’ME?&}

NOTES TO FIN ANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2020

For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT 3) AMOUNT )
Continued..,
Loans:
From Related Partivs 14,19,55,29n 14.54,37,151
From Non Related Partiés 0,068,497 075 +.76.34. 500
TOTAL 25,87,73,305 JLO0,07 640
NOTE 24 : CURRENT - TRADE PAYARBLES
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
einterprises 3760723 2404363
Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than micro
enlerprises and small enterprises® 33,32,60,222 24,10,89.624
TOTAL 33,70,38,945 24,34,93 987
NOTE 25 : CURRENT - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statulory due payable 17.55,205 11,25,812
Advance from customer 2,64,88,568 1.98.24.490
Sundry Creditars for Capital Goods 217424 85,10.984
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 3,50,50, 750 2,19.539,u34
b,35,11,4958 5,14,00,946




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
{ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCD74576 )

NOTES TO IAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2020
For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 3L.03.2009
- AMOUNT &) AMOUNT (1)
MNOTE 26 : REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Sale of Products ;
- Finished Goods - Domestic Sales 36,15,82.038 28,67,98,0054
- Finished Goods - Export Sales 1,07 87 85,044 1,11,13,38,208
- Serap Sales 61,77,283 5069812
L4465 44 5905 1,400,246, [, (154
Less : GRT 560,97, 578 4 44,27.353
TOTAL 1,38.,99.47 587 135.61,78,7006
Other operating Revenue :
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 2.38.86,745 2,13,20,085
Misc. Operating Revenuoe 2,895,75,931 2474706
TOTAL 1.44,34,10,263 1,40,42,40,707
NOTE 27 : OTHER INCOME
Interest Income
- On fixed deposits designated as amortized cost 5,285,088 263471
Sundry Balances Written Back { Nel) 54.26,579 -
TOTAL 549.55,867 263471
NOTE 28 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Clpening Stock of Raw Material & Consumables 13,81.92302 11,21,16,3%0
Add : Purchase of Raw Malterial & Consumables 1,00.589,25,463 £.03,19.85.755
TOTAL L14,71,17,765 1,14.41,02,145
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material & Consumables 18,33,98.806 13.81,92.302
Cost of Material Consumed 96,37,18,9549 1,06,59,09,543
NOTE29:CI GE IN INVENTORIES
Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Finished goods - B
-Work-in-progress 11,84,49,611 2.58,59,092
11,84.49.611 2,58,59.032
Lesst Inventories at the end of the year
-Finished goods - -
-Work-in-progress 13,41, 26,187 I1,84.49,611
13.41,26,487 11,84.49,611
Decreasef{Inerease) in Inventories (1,56,76,876) (9,25,90,579)
NOTE 30 : EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Olher Allowances 11.38,72,145 064,52, 779
Cantributon o Provident Fund and ES] 18,94.373 3891159
Gratuity and compensated nl = 10,24 0134 12,209,305
Staff welfare expenses ij.”-f- ' 69,15,355 74,32,063
UNER | =) TOTAL 12,67,05,911 10,90,05,431
"1

5

gy




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCO74576 )

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH 2020

For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2m9
AMOUNT (T) AMOUNT (T}

NOTE 31 : FINANCE COST
Inierest on borrowing 11,04,03,998 12,82,15.208
Finance Charges towards Loan Processing, & Stamp duty 26,775,000 1. 22.50,0M)

TOTAL ~11,30,78,998 14,31,65,208
NOTE 32 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXI
Diepreciation Cost 385,608,785 4,01,12,707
Amorhization Cost 584,568 B

TOTAL 3,91,53,553 401,127
NOTE 33 : OTHER EXPENSES
Processing Labour Charges 4245187 30.33,085
Mower & Fuel 21822523 20930373
Freight Inware 50 16,8068 4027514
Repair & Mainlenance 3,86,70,3H) 3,12,04,374
Commission Expenses 16,002,233 17,80 864
Testing & Calibration charges 18,2789 813,393
Late Deliveries Charges 15,30,231 4387178
License & Consultancy Fees 66,41,949 5783467
Water Charges 513,097 513,233
Rates & Taxes 11,82.360 19,400,628
Export Frewght, Handling & Clearing Charges 1.60143,548 2,75,52.465
Freight Outward & Octroi 61,5489 76,88 404
Travelling Expenses 7436215 1,22 70,600
Business Promotion Exp 57,285 3.32,600
Rank Charges & Commission 30,773,550 28,590,570
Office Expenses 1.37,08.599 AR5 805
Computer Exp 13,9 988 15,37 877
Conveyance Expenses &4, 78,206 A7 BT
Insurance Chargpes 50,21 ,69% 25,89 669
Cylinder Rient 540,000 540,000
Printing & Stationary 2239951 17.61 Bid
Telephone & Lntemel Expenses 11,906,887 954,210
Auditer Remuneration o000 FOL,N0
Mise. Expenses 680,157 818052
Car Maintenance Exp 7o 1,800 549,278
Hotel Expenses 20,25,949 $5.868
Exhibition Expenses & Markeling Expenses 163,830 3,62,683
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
Sundry Balances Wrillen off : 13,65 488
Bemation Paid 4,530,000 -

TOTAL 15,0845, 414 14,858,589, 245




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO : U24110MH1993PL Co7a3576

NOTES TQ FIN ANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
NOTE 34: OTHER N OTES ;
=2 2EN NUITES.;

—

L In the Opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets are approximately
of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. The
Provisions for all known liabilities are adequate and are o in excess of the
amount considered feasonably necessary, Sundry debtors and creditors
balances which are not receivable or payable due to the operational reasons,
has been written off or written back during the year and accounted

accordingly,

Il Additional liability if any, arising pursuant to respective assessment under
various fiscal statues, shall be accounted for in the year of assessmen. Also
interest liability for the delay payment of the Statutory dues, if any has been

L. | Balances of Debtors & Creditors & Loans & Advances taken & given are

IV.  Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises :
The company has amount due to suppliers under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMED) as at 31« March, 2020, The
following informations has been given in respect to such suppliers who have
identified themselves as “Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises” under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Deveinpment Act, 2006 ( MSMED) as at 314

March 2020 -
Particulars Asat 31 March 2020 | As at 31% March 2019
Outstanding Amount 37,69,723 /- 24,04,363/-

Amount _ 24.04363/.

V. Earnings Per Share

__Asat | __Asat
TICULARS 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
AMOUNT R) | AMOUNT
Net profit after taxation for the year 471,46,165 _ 70848706
Number of Equit shares for Basic Diluted EPs 228,64,{124 | _2_23,6-&[]'_?4
Nominal Value of E uity Shares (%) 10 10

Basic /Diluted earnings per Equity Share 2.06 310 J




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CINNO : U24110MH1993PL C074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

VL.  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES):
The tax effect of the items constituting deferred tax is as under:
o o Asat |  Asat
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
| — =l AMOUNT ) | AMOUNT (%)
Opening Balance (4,89,63,529) (24,29,219)
Add : Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) for the year (4,984,505 (4,65,34,310)
- Deferred Tax (Liability)/Assets (A) | 8,81,066  (4,89,63,529)
Opening Balances of Deferred tax Assets ﬁ,?ﬁ,ﬁ_el_@S: [ -__— :
Add : Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) for the year (3,85,13,348) | 6,76,64.693
Deferred Tax Assets (B) | 291,551,345 6,76,64,693
 Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) (A+B) | 30032411 | 1,87,01,164 |

VII.  RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES;
i.  Key Management Personnel:

= Asad Daud : Managing Director

- Mustafa Abid Kachwala - Wholetime Director
- Ramesh Chandra Soni : Director

- Harikant Turgalia : Director

- Mahendra Bhatnagar Singh : Director

= Yusuf M Kagzi : CEO

- Madhuri Vijay Vyas : Company Secretary

ii.
iii.
iv.

Enterprises over which key management personal are having significant influence: NIL
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company : Aeroflex Industries Ltd - London UK
Holding Company : Sat Industries Limited

Transaction carried out with Related Parties & KMP during the year:
P

NATURE OF  ASAT ASAT
PARTICULARS TRANSACTION 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT ) AMOUNT )
ASAD DAUD Director Remuneration 15,01,258/ - NIL
YOUSUF M KAGZ]. Director Remuneration 69,13,572/ - 58,32,693/ -
& Salary.
MUSTAFA AKACHWALA  Director Remuneration 8,86,472 /. 7,72,999, - }
SAT INDUSTRIES L'TD Interest on Loan 2,23,32,562/- 3,65,53,439/- |
Balance of Loan Taken 14,19,55,296// - 14,54,37,151 /-
& Repaid with Interest
Inv. In Equi 9, 54,708,/ - NIL |
e (|




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CINNO: U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2020

VIIL

FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW & OUTFLOW

a) Foreign Exchange Oultflow:

AS AT ASAT |
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT R) | AMOUNT (®)
Traveling & Hotel Expenses 51,53,378/- 47,35961/-
TOTAL| 5153378/ | 47,35961/-
b) Foreign Exchange inflow:
ASAT ASAT |
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT R) | AMOUNT )
F.O.B Value of Exports 1,07,87,85,644 /- 1,09,51,13,559// - _
TOTAL | 1,07,87,85,644/- | 1,09,51,13,559/-
¢) CIF Value of Import:
N AS AT ASAT |
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT R) | AMOUNT R)
Raw Material 43,1092,169/- | 44,98,26,435/ -
Capital Goods 1,27,25,402/ - LU3.80,107/
B TOTAL | 44,38,17,571/- 46,02,06,542/-
IX.  There are no outstanding derivative instruments as on 31 March, 2020.

Foreign currency Exposures are at the year end has not been hedged by

the

company by any derivative instrument or otherwise are given below:
ASAT |  ASAT |
PARTICULARS CURRENCY 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT R) | AMOUNT ()
Amount Receivable in foreign
Currency
1. Export of Goods Rs 21,12,79,937 /- 24,30,66,544 / -
UsD 17,77,188/ - 24,24 851 /-
EURO 11,13,443/ - 9,05,695/ -
UKP 67,989/ - 54,841 /-
2. Advance to Suppliers Rs 49,57,774/ - 2,90,53,897/ -
USsD 68,783 /- 3,68,875/ -
EURO WA\ - | ussy




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

Ijkmuunt Payable in Foreign ]
Currency
1. Import of Goods Rs 8,83,67,745/- 3,80,11,412/-
usD 12,17,340/ - 5,14,580/ -
EURO 5,606/ - 31,109/-
2. Advance - Customers Rs 4,40,46,569/ - 2,00,88,246/ -
UsD 522,952/ - 1,94,918/ -
EURO 63,853/ - 82,857/~
UKP - 1,850/ -
3. Spares & Others Rs 3.07,27 462/ 3,40,57,360/
USD 96,117/ - 96,117/ -
EURO 2,82,741/- | 3,52,741/- |
X.  The management is of the opinion that there is no contingent liability exists at
the year ended therefore no separate provision is made for the same.

XL Releasable value of the Plant, Machinery and equipments impaired during the
year has been taken at the fair market value of the same as estimated by the
management and the remaining amount has been transferred to profit & loss
account as Impairment of the fixed Assets.

XI.  Company has over due receivables & payables against the export realization
and imports, due to the various business reasons. As per the management and
the informations available, the company has availed extension from RBI
through its authorized dealers and incase of pending intimations it is under
process to inform and also avail the extension for the same.

XIII.  Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic :

The company has considered the possible effect that may result from the pandemic
relating to COVID - 19 on carrying amount of receivables, unbilled revenue.
Financial instruments carried at fair value as at Maich M, 2020 . In addition to the
historical pattern of credit loss, we have considered the likelihood of increased
credit risk and consequential default considering emerging situations due to
COVID-19. This assessment is not based on any mathematical model but an
assessment considering the financial strength of the customers in respect of whom
amounts are receivable. The Company has specifically evaluated the potential
impact with respect to repayment capacity of the customers. The Company closely
monitors its customers who are going through financial stress and assesses actions




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

such as change in payment terms, depending on severity of each case. l'l1u—|
Company basis their assessment believes that the probability of the occurrence of
their forecasted transactions is not impacted by COVID-19 pandemic. The
Company has also considered the effect of changes, if any, in both counterparty
credit risk and own credit risk while assessing the effectiveness and measuring
ineffectiveness. The Company has considered such impact to the extent known and

available currently. However, the impact assessment of COVID-10 pandemic is a
continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration
The Impact of Covid -19 on the Company financial Statement may differ from that
estimated as at the dale of approval of these financial statements,

XIV.  Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary
lo correspond with the current year's classification/ disclosure,

Notes from “1 ” to " 34 “ form an integral part of the Accounts.

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For SS N & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS W), =
F.R.N. : 024352N M -
ASAD DAUD MUSTAFA A KACHWALA
N\ MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
@% (DIN-02491539) (DIN-03124453)
SUSIL K GUPTA == R u{M
(Partner) W
Membership No : 060315 MADHURI VIJAY VYAS
Place : Mumbai COMPANY SECRETARY

Dated ; 15" June, 2020 (M.No : A56570)
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1A, Ramchandra Niwas,
Plot: 21 - 22, Sector - 12 A

s S N & CO. | Koparkhairane,
: Mavi Mumbai - 400704,

Chartered Accountants Tel: +91 22 65236958,

E mail: - casusilgupta@gmail.com

r =
AUDITORS REPORT

To.

The Members ol

AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mumbai

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of AEROFLEX
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the company”) and its foreign subsidiary Aeroflex
Industries Limited, incorporated at London, UK ("the Subsidiary”) ( The company and
its subsidiary together referred as the * Group”), which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the consolidated  Statement of Profit and Loss
including consolidated other Comprehensive Income, the consolidated Cash Flow
Giatement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“(Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements, give the information
required by the Companies Act 2013 as amended (* the Act ") in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2020, its profil
including other comprehensive incomae, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’
agtitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
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requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fultilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 March 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We have
fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
Consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit inciuded the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures
performed provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Consolidated
financial statements.

Other information @

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon. Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 1f, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance including consolidated other comprehensive income, consolidated ceash
flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards and accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ol the Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Consclidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the group are responsible for assessing the ability of each
entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors of
gither enlity intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the compames included in the group are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements ;

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents —an
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Consolidated financial statements.
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1. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal confrol.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(1) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management .

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company‘s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
io the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern,

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Comsolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated

financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.

=
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated {inancial statements
that, individually or in aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statement may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2019 and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected Lo outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and R orv Requirements:

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, to the extend applicable,
we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statement.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating &
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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c)

b)

d)

The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including the consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement and consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the conselidated financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act,

On the basis of written representations received [rom the directors of the holding
company as on March 31, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors of the holding company is disqualified as on March 31, 20024,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the holding Company with reference to these Consolidated financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A” to this report which is based on the auditors’ reports of
the holding Company incorporated in India and does not include the foreign
subsidiary. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating, effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the holding company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the holding Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
Act,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position in financial statement.
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ii. The group did not have any long-term conbracls including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iti.  There were no amounts which 8 required (o be transferned o the Investors
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

FORSS N & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.M.:0 N
o
@K

SUSIL K GUPFTA
[Partner)
Membership No. : 060315

Mace : Mumbai

Date :15% June 2020 (¥
LiEge ! L ooho3 | YAaanA AP Tr T 2




: 1A, Ramchandra Niwas,
Plot; 21 - 22, Sector - 12 A
S S N & CO- % I Koparkhairane,
Mavi Mumbai = 400714,

: |
Chartered Accountants L ! Tel. +01 99 EEIREOS.
- E mail: - casusilgupta@gmail.com

ANNEXURE “ A “TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT:

Report on the Internal Financial controls under Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as
of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED {"the Company”) as of
F1st March, 2020 which is the company incorporated in India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls :

The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my / our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over consolidated financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and ‘he
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that :

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

{2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ok
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting :

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due o fraud may oocur and not be detected. Also, projections ol
any evaluation of the internal financial contrels over financial reporting to future periods
are subject o the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may
become imadequate because of changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate' internal fnancial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by fhe Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

FORS SN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN'

SUSIL K GUPTA
(Partner)
Membership No. : 000315

IMlace : Mumbai

Date :15'" June, 2020
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576 |

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020
Far the vear ensled | For the year ended
PARTICULARS Mate MNo 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOLINT () AMOUNT ()
REVENUES:
Revenue from operations b A 1 A445.470,263 1.404. 246,707
Crther Incomie b 2, %35 R67 03471
TOTAL | 1449366130 | 1404510178 |
EXPEMSES:
Caost of Material Consumed e On3, 718,050 1,005,241 843
Changes in Inventories 28" (15,676 76) (82,590,579
Employoe Benofit Expenses . 126,705,911 T4, 005 431
Finance costs " 113,078,998 143,465,208
Depreciation and amortisation expenss et Tk 39,153,553 40,112,707
Other expenses g P 151,128,569 145,889, 245
TOTAL 1378,109,134 | 1.354,791,855
Profit/iloss) before exceptional item and tax 71,256,996 49,718,323
Exceptional ltem
a) Profit/ {Loss) on sple of Fixed Assots 9808 077
b} Impirement of Fixed Assets (17.459,736)
) FCTL Exchange Fluctuation [38,160,195)
) Profit/ {Loss) on sales of Investment .
Profigf{loss) before tax 35,535,142 49,718,323
Tax exponse:
(1) Current Tax - .
(2) Deferred tax Liability /( Assets) (11.386,162) {21,130,383)
Profitf{loss) tor the period from continuing operation 46,921,305 70,544, 706
Profit/{Loss) from discontinued operations, -
lax expense of discontinued operations .
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operation . -
Frofit{loss) for the period 46,921,305 0,848,706
Other Comprehensive income, [loss)
A) Iem that will net be reclassified subsequently to profil or
ltrss
1) Met change in Fair valwes of investments in ecpuity alaies
carried at fafr value through O]
b} Income tax relating to item that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - =
€} Jtem that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
( Exchange differences an translation of financial
statements of foreipn operations {32,987
d) Incotne tax relating to item that will be reclassified
subsequently 1o profit or loss = =
Total Other Comprehensive income/ (loss) (32,987) .




Dated : 15th June, 2020

Total Comprehensive Income far the year 46888316 | 708,485,706 |
Earmirgs por equity share : [for continued Operation)
(1} Basic 2.05 3.10
(2} Drluited 2,05 aan
Earnings per equity share : (for discontineed Operation)
(1} Basic
(2} Drluted
Earnings per equily share : (for discontinued &
combiuimg aperations)
{1] Basic L1 i10
{2) Drihated 2105 A
Significant Accounting Palicies 1 to 33
Mudes on Financial Statement =
As Per Ouar Heport of even dalte Faor and on hﬁl‘ll { of Lhe Board
FOR S S N & CO. -
[CHARTERED ACCO
TR (24358 ASAT DALD MUSTATA A KACHWALA
o ! MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DHILECTOR & CFO
g_‘,ﬂ, {THM-(249153%) ([MM-0H124453)
SUSIL K GuUrF AT S hﬂ____..
(Partner) :
Membership No: (6031 MADHURI VIJAY VYAS
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[ CIN MO U1 T0MHIB3 LTS )

SN FLOW STATEM ED 3152 MARCH
Asal As at
FARTICULAKS 3.03.2020 3432019
AMOLUNT [T} AMOUNT [T}
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Increass) Thecreass in Charngs in Inventorics L R, 2 (1166491 )
{Increace)  Decrass in Current Trade Becsivables (178,258 B R et M T
dincressed ) Decrease in Carrent Other Financinl Aot (370,055 C13,30,45]
(liemesmed / Decreases in Current Tax Asscis {1 540811 1B 0y
ilrcmessed ! Decrease in C8ber Currenl Aok 263,070 1711547
Irwerese S (Dleervase ) in Mon Curseid Trade Payables (21 |.?15:'2|1 (11,26, 348
Incroase/(Decrease) in Current Trade Payablos 05, 41,950 1,9 AT HI2
Ircrease,/ [Decreas) in Other Current Liabilities | 2281 w1511
Mat Cash Fiow from Operatiing Activifies TOTAL {A] L2A5TT 400 2B L2527
(B CASH FLOMW FIROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Deduction) [Addition) o Fiwed Assesis (1.21,17473) MURLE2 0|
Paymmenis o aoquire Hrancial assels = .
Mt Cash Flow from Investing Activities TUTAL (E) (1,21, 17.475] 20262 361)
O CASH FLOW FROM FINANCEING ACTIVITIES 1
Frowesds From issuance of equity share capital 5 15,1349, 2600
Prosceeds Frosm Skare Prominm 5, 145260
Priceeds from Lo tesm 1_'|.|rr|;,l'u.li|:|31 {2587 2000 A e b
Procveds from Short eem bormowings & Bank Settflement {5,020, a0y (45, 76,50, 527)
Mt Cazhy Flaw feom Financing sctivitios TOTAL {T) __-i':‘,.!-].:l_._.Sl’-_r:l [ [E e, B i
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Cash and Cash Equavalents at the begmning of the yeas .66, 5740 T3 AL 1
cCash and Cash Bpevalents at e ond of the yaar A, 7 O, 2y, 5T LMD
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31st March 2020 213,38 %44 4,98 87 711
As Per Our Repart of sven date For and on behalfl of the Board
FORSSN & CO. I'Ifl!
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ;
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
{ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576)

NOTES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION:

AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED is domiciled in India and incorporated under
the provision of Companies Act, 1956. The Company's registered office is at Survey
No 41, 42/13, 42/18, Village Chalgaon, MIDC Taloja , Teh-Panvel, Dnst-Raigad,
Navi Mumbai - 410206, Its subsidiary company Aeroflex Industries Ltd has been
incorporated during the year at London, United Kingdom. There was no much
business operation activities done by the newly incorporated company however the
company intend to the business in line with the holding company which is engaged
in manufacturing of stainiess steel flexible hose with braiding and without braiding
and assemblies. The holding company along with its subsidiary company is
hereinafter referred as “ Group”, The Group as a whole is the subsidiary company
of Sat Industries Limited, a listed company incorporated in India, which holds
92.18% of the equity shares of the holding company.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group are as under:

21  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

a) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS :
These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards ( referred as Ind AS) as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time.

b) Basis of Preparation :
The Consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, excepl for cerlain financial assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the considerations given in exchange for goods and
services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sale an assets or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement daje,

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the
functional currency of the holding company. The Functional currency of the
forcign subsidiary is the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates. The recorded foreign currency transactions of the
loreign subsidiary, which are forming part of its profit & loss account has be
translated at the average exchange rate for the year. Foreign Currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities are retranslated at the exchange rate

= -
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prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gain and loss arising
prevailing on the settlement and restatement are recogrized in the consolidated
profit & loss account. Non monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated. The significant
accounting policies used in preparation of the financial statement are discussed
in the respective notes, All the values are rounded off to the nearest rupee
except when otherwise indicabed.

¢} Current or Non-current classificalion
All assets and liabilities has been classified as current and non current as per the
group’s normal operating cycle. An asset is classified as current when it is:
i) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle,
ii) Expected to be realized within twelve months atter the reporting period. Or

iii) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All the other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified current when

i)  Itisexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

i)  Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

iii}) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months alter the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred Tax Assels
and Liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liahilities respectively

d) Use of estimates and judgements:
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. The eslimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the

revision and future periods if t 0 gsion affects both current and future
periods. Qf""‘*«f{h
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¢} Basis Of Consolidation ;

The financial statements of the Group companies are consolidated on a line-by-
line basis and intra-group balances and transactions including unrealized gain /
loss from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. These financial
statements are prepared by applying uniform accounting policies in use at the
Group. Assets and liabilitics with the functional currency other than the
functional currency of the helding company have been translated using the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the balance sheet. Statement of the
profit and loss account of such entities has been translated using weighted
average exchange rates. Translation adjustments have been reported as foreign
currency translation reserve in the statement of the change in entity. Non
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
toreign currencies are not retranslated.

NOTE 3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistertly
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

31  Property, plant and equipment and Other intangible assels:
ﬁgper_ly. plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset
base of the Group. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived
after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected
residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of
Group's asscts are determined by the Management at the time the asseb is
acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The
lives are based on historical experience with similar assebs as well as
anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in
technology.

Recognition and measurement ;

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly altributable to the acquisition of the Property, plant and equipment
until it is ready for useas intended by the management. Subsequent costs are
included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated

1
1

=
=

with the item will flow o the Company and the cost of the item can
measured reliably. The earrying amount of any component accounted for /3-?1
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separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year.

Capital work-in-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any, until construction and
installation are complete and the asset is ready for its intended use. Advances
paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment cutstanding at
each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current
assets,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives:

Depreciation is provided by the holding company (other than Free hold Land
and capital work-in-progress) on Written Down Value (WDV) method for the
estimated useful life of assets. The estimated useful lives of assets are as

follows:
Type of Assets Period of useful life of Assets |
Factory Building i MYears 00 -
“Addition to factory Building for the yvear 10 Years
Server and Metworks i b Years
Plant & Machinery ) 25 Years - .
Computer B 3 Years )
Vehicles 6 Years
Workshop Tools & Equipment 8 Years
| Testing Equipments - 3 Years
Otfice Equipment 5 Years -
Electrical Installation 5 Years M
Furniture & Fixtures = 10 Years N

Fixed Assets purchased for specific projects will be depreciated over the periods of
the project or the useful life stated as above, whichever is shorter.

Depreciation on assets acquired/ purchased, sold/discarded during the year is
provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of each addition till the date of
sale/ retirement.

The economic useful life of assets is assessed based on a technical evaluation, taking
mto account the nature of assets, the estimated usage of assets, the operating
conditions of the assets, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes, maintenance history, ete. The estimated useful life is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with effect of any change in estimate being accounted for
on a prospective basis. —
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Where the cost of part of the asset is significant to the total cost of the assets and the
useful life of that part is different from the useful of the remaining asset, useful lite
of that significant part is determined separately. Depreciation of such significant
part, if any, is based on the usetul life of that part.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment, determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset, is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

Impairment :

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or
changes In circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount

(i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset
belongs. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the amount by which
the carrying value of the assets vxceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the
asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The
carrying amount of the asset 1= increased to its revised recoverable amount,
provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any accumulated depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognized for the assel in prior vears,

32 Investments :
The Group do not have any cateporized investment other than the investment by
the company in its foreign subsidiary which has been shown at the historical cost

and the same has been nullified on consolidation of the Balance sheets,

3.3  Other Intangible Assets ;
Intangible assets which are forming part of the holding company balance sheet are

stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization, The Company
amortized intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the Writlen
Down method. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as  follows:

omputer Software

128
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Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for mmpairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and
the amortization melhod for an inlingible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed
at least at each financial vear end,

34  Foreign Currency Transactions;

a) Functional and prescntation CUrTEncy ;
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the

primary economic ¢nvironment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency’).

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the holding
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

b) Transactions and balances :

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to
the foreign currency amount at the exchange rate between the functional Currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction, Gains/ Losses arising out of
fluctuation in foreign exchange rale between the transaction date and settlement
date are rL‘C{Jgn'i?_.-l':d i1 the Statement of Profit and Loss,

All monetary assets and liabilitios in foreign currencies are restated at the year end
at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions.

35 Revenue Recognition :

The -Group recognizes revenue (rom contracts with customers based on a
comprehensive assessment model as set out in Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts
with customers’. The Group identifies contract{s) with a customer and its
performance obligations under (he contract, determines the transaction price and its
allocation to the performance vbligations in the contract and recognizes revenue
only on satisfactory completion of performance obligations. Revenue is measured at
fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Reverue from the sale of
goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognized at the 'transaction price'
when the goods are ‘transferred’ 1o the customer, The 'transaction price is the
amount of consideration to which the group expects to be entitled in exchange {or
transferring promised goods (o 1 customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf
£ & opn, Of third parties (for example, goods and service tax). The consideration promised i
. contract with a customer mav include fixed amounts, variable amounts, or :
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The goods are considered as 'lransferred' when the customer ohtains control of
those poods.

Sale of services :

Fevenue from services are recopnized in the accounting period in which service are
rendered. For lixed price contracts, revenue is recognized based on actual services
provided to the end of the reporting pertad as a proportion of the total services to
be provided,

Other Income ;

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the normal interest rate as applicable, Other Income
has been recorded where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or
collectability exists.

3.6  Taxation:

The Company’s two major tax jurisdictions are India and the US, though the
Company also files tax returns i other overseas jurisdictions. Significant judgments
are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid / recovercd for uncertain tax positions. In assessing the
realizability of deferred income tax assets, the

Management considers whether scme portion or all of the deferred income tax
assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred income tax assets is
dependent upon  the generation of future taxable income dutring the periods in
which the temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the
scheduled reversals of deferred income tax liabilites, projected future taxable
income and tax planning strategics in making this assessment. Based on the level

of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over the
periods in which the deferred income tax assets are deductible, the Management
believes that the Group will realize the benefits of thase deductible differences, The
amount of the deferred income iy assots considered realizable, however Income
fax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent thal it relates to items recognized directly in Other
Comprehensive Income.
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Current Tax !

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable protfit
differs from profit before tax as reported in the statement of profit or loss because of
itemns of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using the tax rates
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after
offsetting advance tax & TDS paid. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is
recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in
which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance
with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extznt
there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period

Deferred Tax .

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
ond of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available
to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

Management periodically evaluales positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounls expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances reiate
to the same taxation authority.

Current tax and deferred tax for the year :

Current and deferred tax are recognized by the group in the Statement of Profit or
Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and delerred tax are also

recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. £0a 77
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3.9

Business Combinations :

l'he group account for its business combinations under acquisition
method of accounting. The holding company has acquired equity in its
foreign subsidiary directly on its incorporation therefore no other cost or
valuation for the same required on acquisition. Business combination
arising on transfer of the interest in the entities that are under common
control are accounted at historical cost.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until-such time as the assels are substantially ready for their intended use or sale,
Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing cost
eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.
Provisions :

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognized as provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Whe.. a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of ime value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle, provisions are
expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset it
is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

310 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

Contingent liability is disclosed after careful evaluation of facts, uncertainties and
possibility of reimbursement, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
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311 Financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party
to the comtractual provisions of the instruments and are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or liabilities on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilitics al faw value
through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss,

FINANCIAL ASSETS ;

Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of
a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. |ransaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profil or
loss,

Classification and s -nt measurement

For purposes cf subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified m
following categories:

a) atamortized cost; or

b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

¢)  at fair value through profit or loss,

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assels with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially recognized at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
prﬂvision for impairment. These include trade receivables, loans, deposits, balances
with banks, and other financial assets with fixed or determinable payments.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized
cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income
fromn these financial assels is included {a other income.

The Company applies lue expecied credit loss model for recognizing impaiss ot
Wloss on financial assels measured at amortized cost, other contractual right ol

b

eeive cash or other (inancial assels not desienated at fair value Muooaz pool s
b ACLE -
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loss. The loss allowance for a financial instrument is equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk on that finaneial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increase
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal 12-month expected credit losses. 12-
month expected credit losses are portion of the lifetime expected credit losses and
represent the litetime cash shortfalls that will result if the default occurs within 12
months after the reporting date,

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
assets that results from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18, the
Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses. The Company has used a practical expedient permitted by
Ind AS 109 and determines the expected credit loss allowance based on a provision
matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for
forward looking information,

L

De-recognition :

The Company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual right to the cash
flows from the asset expires, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If
the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes
its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for the amounts it may
have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize
the tinancial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received,

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's CATTYINg
amount and the sum of consideration received and receivable and the cumulave
gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income, if any, is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of the financial asset.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :
Initial recognition and measuremoent

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair
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liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

Classification

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognized at the proceeds received net of direct issue costs,

Subsequent measurement

Financial linhilities at fair palue through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities
held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities (that are not held for trading or not designated at fair value
through profit or loss) are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods, The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortized cost are determined based in the effective
interest method.

Effective interest method is a method of calculating amortized cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition,

Foreign exchange gains and losses for assets & liabilities :

Financial Assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and are measured
at amortized cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains
and losses are determined based on the amortized cost of the instruments and are
gnized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. g
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The fair value of financial Assets and liabilities denominated in a toreign currency
is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the Spot rate at the end of
the reporting period. For financial Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value through prafit or loss, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair
value gains or losses and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Laoss,

De-recognition :

Financial assets liabilities are derecopnized when, and only when, the obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of a debt
instruments  with substantially different terms  is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial assets and liability and recognition of a new
financial assets and liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an
existing financial assets and liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the
original financial assets and liability and the recognition of a new financial assets
and liability. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial assets and
liability is derecognized and the consideration paid or payable is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

312 Employee Benefits :
Short-term Employee Benefits:

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the vear in which
the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be
paid  when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet,

Post-employment benefits

a) Defined contribution plans
Employees benefits in the farm of the Company's contribution to Provident
Fund, Pension scheme, Superannuation Fund and Emplovees State Insurance
are defined contribution schemes, Payments to defined contribution retirement
plans are recognized as expenses when the employees have rendered the service
entitling them to the contribution

Provident fund: The emplovees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits
n respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both
employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified
percentage of the covered employees' salary (currently 12% of employees’
salary). The contributions as specifiad under the law are made to the provident
Jund and pension fund administered by the Regional Provident Fund
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Commissioner. The Company recognizes such contributions as an E}:pﬂnﬁe-l
when incurred.

b) Defined benefit plans
The defined benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus
resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic
benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans,

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the
entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settiement for at least
twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur.

Gratuity: The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined beruwfit

retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on
termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable
for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years
of service. The Company has made payments for the annual applicable gratuity
liability to LIC gratuity Scheme where the gratuity liability will be paid to the
employees by them when the same is due to pav.

3.13 Inventories ;
Inventories are valued at after reviewing the cost and net realizable valye
considering the various other related parameters and uniformity of the valuation.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are
accounted for as follows:

Raw materials, packaging materials and stores and spare parts are valued at after
reviewing the cost and net realizable valye considering the various other related
parameters and uniformity of the valuation. Cost includes purchase price, froight
mwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their
present location and condition, In determining the cost, weighted average cost
method is used,

Work in progress, manufactured finished goods and traded poods are valued at
cost of production till the date work completed. Cost of work in progress and
manufactured finished goods is determined on the weighted average basis and
comprises direct material, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
these inventories to their present location a%ﬁ._l_: andition. Cost of traded goods is

A
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Provision of obsolescence on mventories is considered un  the basis ol
management's estimate based on demand and market of the inventories. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on item by item basis

414  Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

315 Earnings Per Share :

The Company reports basic and dilyted earnings per share (EPS) in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standard 33 "Earnings per Share". Basic EPS is compured
by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
holders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares (except where the
results are anti-dilutive),

3.15 Rm.t_nding of f amounts
All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded oft to
the nearest Rupees as per requirement of Schedule I of the Act, unless otherwise
stabed,

OTE 4. Significant accounting jud ents, estimates and assumptons -

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, EXPEnses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the CAITYing amount of
assets or liabilities affected in future VEars.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the vear end date, that have a sipgnificant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
Wyear, ﬁre described below, The Company based its assumptions and estimates on




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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NOTES TO THI CONSOL IAATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDIEL 31ST MARCH 2020

parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumplions when they occur,

a) Impairment of ant and egui nt :

Determining whether property, plant and equipment is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating unit. The value in +se
calculation requires the management to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order lo calculate
present value. When the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise property, plant and equipment which are out dated or
not in use are impaired and shown at the net releasable value and difference (o the
written down value and net releasable value i transterred to profit & loss account
for the year.

b) Useful lifes of pro lant and equipment :
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
at the end of each reporting period

¢} Provision for litigations and conti cies:
The provision for litigations and conlingencies are determined based on evaluation

made by the management of the present obligation arising from past events the
settlement of which is expected to result in outtlow of resources embodying
economic benefits, which involves judgements around estimating the ultimate
outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount. Due to the
Judgements involved in such estimations the provisions are sensitive to the actual
outcome in future periods,

d) Recognition of Deferred Tax Assetls
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment

of the profitability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the
deferred lax assets can be utilized, The Company has identified Deferred Tax Ascot
for the carry forward losses at the year ended and also has recognized deferred tax
for the Depreciation difference. The net effect of the same has been taken in Balance
Sheet,

|HDTE 5: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments tao the
existing standards. There is no such notification which would have begn applicable
from Mpril 1, 2020,
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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NOTES M‘MM@;M mﬁw@lﬂjﬁ'[ MARCH 2020
Ad al As at
PARTICULARS Bl.03. 303y Bs.2ma
i AMOUNT () AMOUNT (7}
MOTES:NON CURRENY - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Loy Term Trade Receivabl
Utstanding for more than 3 year
(Linsacuned, Considierad pond | 12550 640 3,31 .54 880
TOTAL 125,99, 641} 3.31.54 834
NOTES: NON CURKRENT ‘_‘ﬂ]ﬁﬂ_%
Balance with Reyvenge Authorities 570,555 ol 49,035
Security Deposits 6,97 338 3379760
Other Advanges - -
TOTAL 118,67 923 I,zﬂ,ziﬁfi'
NOTE10: NON MMMW—EMW
Auilvance o Supplier ATz 8.06,985
Eepair & Maintenance [ To ke amuortised ) 343,008 4,53 34
Residual Valye of Impaired Assets 24,488,103 161378
Retention Muoney 78,696 78,60,
TOTAL 449,31,610 20.53,713 |
NOTE 11 : CURRENT - i ES
Raw Material In Siocl (At Cost) 18,33,58, 806 T3.81,92,502
Work In Propress In Stock (At Cost) 13:41,26 487 118449811
TOTAL 31,7525 293 25,66,41,913
NOTE 12: CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered gnads
- Debis outstanding for 3 pertod exceeding six months 119761513 1.35,18.607
- Delrls outstanding for Perlod nol excoeding six monhs 16.34,06, 304 5,793 .07
TOTAL 28.31,67,907 27,14,4%,551
Cash on hand L2116 362804
Balances with banks:
= D current accounts 4.7 1459 527 2 56,40, 85
Fixed deposits with maturlty of less than 3 monthe - -
; Cheques/ drafts an hand
| 4.7342.0084 lﬁﬂrﬂlﬁﬂ!_
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A an As at —|
PARTICULARS 103,203 31.03.2009
AMOLUNT 2y AMOUNT (7)
meﬂmm}mwhm
In Fixed deposit wigy maturity for mere than 3 months byt less
thvan 12 months from balance sheet date b2 26 6.5, 2446
TOTAL [ 654,246 6,548,246
NOTE 15 : CURRENT - OTHERS Fr AS
Advance o Siaff A8 55 B M.75 R4
TOTAL 34,55 5 3,75,152 |
Advance Tax & TS {Met of Provisicns for Tax) ZA2.651 B.000
TOTAL 242651 89,000
{OTE 17 R - IER CUR
Advance to Suppliers 39,2299, 877 4Z22.81,761
Balance with Hevenpe Aulhorities 221,55 268 1,34, 348 503
Prepaid Exponses 12,506,459 o, b 27
TOTAL 41,5711, 604 ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬁg




AEROFLEX INDUSTRI ES LIMITED
( CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576 |

MOTE 18 : SHARE CAPITAL

a) Shares Details
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019 |
| PARTICULARS oo Shares | AMOUNT (6] | Ne. of Shares | AMOUNT @]
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of T 10/- each 2.40,00,000 24,00,00,000 2 40,060,000 24,00,00,000
Cories " A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Gharas of Bs. 10/ = sach 10,00.000 1,00,00,000 103, E60, CICHCH 1,00,00,000
Series " A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares of Rs, 200/ - 10,00,000 201,00,00,000 100,000 20,0060, 000
2 60,100, D00 45,00,00,000 2,60,00,000 A5, 00,060,000
Iss Subscri & Paid u
Equity Shares of T 10/- each 2,28,64,074 22 B640,740 2.28.64.074 272 R A0, 740
Saries " A* Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares of s, 10/- each - 3
Serigs "A" Compulsarily Convertibie Preference
Shares of Bs. 200/ - . . _ 3
TOTAL 2,26,64,074 22 B6,41),740 2,28,64,074 22 86,40,740
‘h] Reconciliation of Equity shares:
I : As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
PARTICULARS e Eiares | AMDUNT @ | Mo.af Shares | AMOUNT @)
Jﬁimﬁ outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,28.64,074 22,86,40,740 740,00, 000 7,00,00,000
Shares Issued against Convertible Pref. shares NIL HIL 1,56,64,074 15,86,40.740
Shares bought back during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2.28,64,074 22,86,40,740 2,726,064, 074 22,86,40,740

¢} Reconciliation of Series

# A" Compulsorily Convestible Preference 5

hares of Rs, 10f- each:

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
PARTICULARS Mo, of Shares AMOUNT [T} Mo of Shares AMOUNT (T)
{Shares outstanding at the hﬂginnii}gu*f the year MIL MIL 4 040 000 o a1, 000k
Shares Issued during the year MIL MIL MIL MIL |
Chares Converted into Equity Chares MIL WL 5,595,000 i
Chares outstanding at the end of the year NIL NIL - -




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

( CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCO74576

TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

d) Reconciliation of Series “A"” Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 200/~ :

: As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
PARTICULARS Mo of Shares | AMOUNT () | No. of Shares | AMOUNT (8]
Shares outstand g at the beginning of the vear NIL NIL 10,000, 0 20,00, 00, 000
Shares [ssued during the year NIL NIL ML NIL
Shares Converted into Equity Shares NIL MIL 10, 00,000 20,00,00,000
Shares gutstanding at the end of the vear MIL MIL . -
¢] Shares held by its holding Companies:
As at 31 March 2020 As al 31 March 2019
N older
Bttt O Shilseh Mo, of Shares ) Mo, of Shares i
Sat Industries Limated 2,10,75.408 92.18% 143,74,108 Bd.67 %

g) Name of the shareholders holding more than 5% Equity shares in the company:

As at 31 March 2020

Asat 3 ‘March 2019

Nume of Shareholder Mo. of Shares e Mo of Shares "
Sal Industries Limibed 2,10,75,408 07, 18% 1,43.74. 108 62 B7 %
ltalica Global FZC 14,90, %66 6.52% 14,90 966 B.52%
Yusuf M Eagzi - By A 00 29.31%

f) Name of the shareholders holding more than 5% Preference shares in the company:
Name of Shareholder As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
MNo. of Shares | [ Mo, of Shares b

Geries “A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Re. 10/- each :
Sat Industries Limited - - i\
Italica Global FZLC - - . .

Series “A" Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Ks. 200y-

Gat Industries Limited

Italica Global FZC
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PARTICULAKS

Asat Al al
L0320 AL03, 2010
AMOUNT (Lo} HMDI.I'N'I'{E}

NOTE Xy ; Uﬂﬁwﬂlﬂl@mﬂ

Secared Loans;

From Bank & Financial Institution

Term Loag

Fatak Muhindra Bank Lid

(Secured against mortgage of Land & Building, Flant &
Machiney & hypotheeation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & other mavable & immovahle Assets)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid - Foreign Currency Loan
iSecured against mortEage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hy pothacation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & ofher movable & immovahle Assate)

Rotak Mahindra Bank [id - Foreign Currency Loan
(Secured against morlgage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & ofher movable & inmovable Assets)

N C a E PAYABLES

Total au t=tanding dues of micro enterprises amd small
enherprises

Fotal oulstanding dues of creditors ot than miceg
enterprisos and small entlerprisngt

NOTE 22 Mﬂrjﬂﬂ_ﬂum@
(Secured Toans:

From Bank & Financial Institution

Terin Loan

Kotak &alindeg Bank Lid

agmins| meortgage of Land & Buil.ding,. Plant &
Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivablog & oiher movable & immoyable Assets)

Machiney & hypothecation of Inventory and Trade
Receivables & otlyer movable & immaovalie Assets)

Katak Mahindra Bank Ly - Foreign Currency Loan

(Secured againsg martgape of Land & Building, Plant &

_|Machiney & hypothacation of Inventory and Trade
Receivabiles & other movable & immovalie Assate)

Cash Credit Accounts

Kotak Muhindra Hank [td

{Secured against morlgage of Land & Building, Plant &
Machiney & hy pothecation of Inventory and Trade
Keveivables & other mavable & immesvalble Assels)

—

= M3 50197 430

408,65 490 445,68 %507

HA49, 15,652 =

TOTAL

37,57,79,184 40.96,56, 346 |

TOTAL

Ml A2 R ARSI

608,825 81,397

325,97 584

59,13,858 48,004

A 306470 -

89280 401




EROFLEX INDUS

IES LIMITED

[ CIN NO : U2 10MHI993P1C074576 )

|_ For the vear pnded For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.20820 03N
AROUNT (7T} AMOUNT %)

Continued, ..

Unsequred Loans;

From Ralated Parties T4.19,55 Mg 14557151

Fram Non Eelatoed Partias 6,58, 57 (TS 4.7% 34,500
TOTAL 25,87,73,305 F2ANLIT. i)

NOTE 23 : CURRENT - TRADE PAYABLES

Fotal outstanding dues of micrg enber prises and small

ribeT priscs 3760723 24.04,363

Todal cubstanding duses of craditors othes than micrs

N Prises amnd small éntorprises® A% a2 241089 574
TOTAL 33,70,38,945 24.34.93 957 |

NOTE 24 : CURRENT - URRENT LI

Statutory due payable 17,585,205 1125812

Advance from custonser 2,54, 88 558 1,98.24 49

Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 217426 A5,10.984

Sundry Creditors for Expenses 3,52 23 R0 2,19.39.654

TOTAL 6,.36.85.079 E.I-I.HIJ,E‘-!IL




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{ CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLC074576 )

OTES TO TED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCEH 2020
h'ﬂ]t'_lrn.-l wdesd |‘DI'1.|'IIE_'|IWFFT|A:I1—
FPARTICULARS FL0E 2020 31.03.21%
AMOUNT [T} AMOUNT @
Sale of Products
- Findshad Goods - Domestic Sales 36,15.82,008 IR, 61,598,009
- Finished Gaads - Export Lales 1,07 .87 82,64 1,171,133 204
- Gerap Sales 61772683 ol e AT
1,44 .65.44 565 140 26,06, 059
La=ss ; GST 560,897 AT8 44, 27 355
TOTAL | 38,59 47 587 1,350 FB.700
Dither opesating Revenue ;
Foreign Exchangs Fluctuation 1,38 86,745 2,13 20,985
Misc, Operating Revanue 2,95,79,931 24747006
TOTAL 1,44,34,10,263 1.40,42.46,707
I 26 ; Ii
Interest Income
- On fixed deposits designated as amortized cost 508,084 263471
Sundry Balanees Written Back { Net) 5420 BT =
TOTAL 59,55,867 263,471
NOT MATE UMED
|Cpening Stock of Raw Malerial & Consumables 13,81,92,302 111,156,390
Add = Purchase of Raw Material & Consumables 1008925463 1,03, 19557350
TOTAL 114.71.17.765 TA4.8102,045
Less ; Closing Steck of Raw Minterial & Consumables 18,233,598 806 L3,.81,.92.502
Cost of Material Consumed T, 37, 18,554 1,000,559, 00 843
NOTE28 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Finished goods - -
-Work-in-progress 11,8449 ,611 2 58.59,012
1L,344%611 2.58,594032
Less: Inventordes at the end of the year
-Finished goods . -
“Wark-in-progress 1341, 28,087 1184 49,611
13,41, 26,487 11.A4.459.611
Decrensey| Increase) in [nventories (1,56, 76 8476} {5925, 50,579)
NOTE 29 : EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Other Allowancis =5 113872, 145 0,654,527
Contribution to Provident Fund and ESI : 48,9375 38,919,154
Gratuity and compensated absences cxprnﬂ-'irll" 10,24, 1229395
Staff welfare expenses #9,15,355 T4 32,063
"._'.
X 12,67,05,911 10,60,08,431 |




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{ CIN MO UZ4110MH1993PLCO745TS )

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCI 2020

For the year ended Fur the year eaded
PARTICULARS F1A03. 20K JL03.2019
AMOUNT (3) AMOUNT [£)
NOTE30: FINANCE COST
Inberest en borrowing L0405 S8 12,682,154
Finance Charges towards Loan Processing & Stamp duty 26,75,000 1,52, 50000
TOTAL 11,30,78,998 14,354,065, 204
NOTE 31 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXP
Depreciabion Cost 2,85, 64 7H5 4.0 12,408
Amoartzation Cosk 554708 -
TOTAL 39153553 | 4aLm0n
{MOTTE 32 £ CYTH IR EXPEMSES
Processing Labour Charpes 4245167 3 AR085
Power & Fuel 21822501 2,030,573
Frelght Inward 59 16,868 40,27 514
Repair & Malntenance 3, B6 T 300 3,012,374
Commission Expenses 1602 2345 1780 854
Testing & Calibrabion charpes 18,37, B.13591
Late Deliveries Charpes 153035 43,871 7R
License & Consultancy Foes GO GER 57 B3 46T
Water Charpes 513,067 513,233
Fates & Taxes 11,82360 10.40,628
Export Preight , Hendling & Clearing Charges 1,60,43,548 275,52 4485
Freight Outward & Ocirai 61,5485 i, BE 400
Travelling Ex penses 56215 12,740,600
Business Promaoticn Exp 57,245 332,600
Bank fhnrﬁﬂ A Comssiog AT A 2890, 570
Ciffice E:I.FEEH 131 0, S0 R K5, O(e
Computer Exp 175,594 968 1537 877
Conveyance Exponses 4,75, 200 4752773
Insurance Charges 50} 71 AU 75, 89,609
Cylinder Fent 5. A0L000 540,000
Printing & Stationary 22,39 981 17,61, 96
Tolephone & Internet Expenses 11,596,887 054,213
Auditor Remuneration 178,195 T, [HK)
Misc. Expenses B9 895 B.18202
Car Maintenance Exp 7ol A 549278
Hotel Expenses 20,25 949 15868
Exhibition Expenses & Marketing Expenses 1L.A3.830 R6L6HS
Professional Tax 2.5 2,500
Sundry Balances Yritten off : 1369488
Donation Paid 4, 51000 -
15,11.28.589 14,458,509, 245

o

I|Ii = |,‘: AN-aE 15

by .._. H\"'\-\.\_\_
i -
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AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO : U24110M P 76

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT EOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

NOTE 33: OTHER NOTES :

L

L.

IV,

This is the first year of the Consolidation of the accounts, as the foreign
subsidiary was incorporated during the year. The previous year figures given
in the Balance sheet & other all reporting are pertaining to the standalone
figures of the holding company.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the group, the current assets are
approximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of
business. The provisions for all known liabilities are acdequate and are not in
excess of the amount considered reasonably necessary, Sundry debtors and
creditors balances which are not receivable or payable due to the operational
reasons, has been written off or written back during the yvear and accounted
accordingly.

Additional liability if any, arising pursuant to respective assessment under
various fiscal statues, shall be accounted for in the year of assessment. Also .
interest liability for the delay payment of the statutory dues, if any has been
accounted for in the year in which the same are being paid.

Balances of Debtors & Creditors & Loans & Advances laken & given are
subject to confirmation and are subject t0 consequential adjustments, if any,
Debtors & creditors balances has been shown separately and the advances
received & paid from/to the parties is shown as advance from customers and
advance Lo suppliers,

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

The holding company has amount due to suppliers under Miero, Small .nd
Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMED) as at 312 March, 2020,
The [ollowing informations has been given in respect to such suppliers who
have identified themselves as “Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises” under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) as at
31# March 2020 ;

| Particulars As at 31 March 2020 | As at 31 March 2019 |
Chatstanding Amount _ ‘ '

37,69,723- 24,04,363/ -

TOTAL r 37,69,723/- 24,04,363/ -




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CIN NO : UHIW@IEEWETEI

M’ES_TQ_MLJDAW,QFIH&HQMLEI&THM ENT FOR THE YEAR FNDED 15T MARCH 2020
VL.  Earnings Per Share : ) ]
T Asat As at ]
TICULARS 31.03.2020 31032019
i = AMOUNT ) | AMOUNT )
Net profit after taxation for the year o 468,88,318 TBABT706
Number of Equity shares for Basic / Diluted EPS 228,64,074 228,64,074
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (¥) _ 10 10
Basic / Diluted edarnings per Equity Share (3) 2,05 3.10
VI. DEFERRED TAX AES“E{[HAE]L!T]ES[;
The tax effect of the items constituting deferred tax are as under:
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1 AMOUNT ®) | AMOUNT )
Opening Balance (4.89.63,529) | (24,29.219)
Add : Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) for the vear (4,98.44,595) | (4,65,34.3] )
Deferred Tax (Liability)/Assets (A) B,81,066 | (4,89,63529)
Opening Balances of Deferred tax Assets 6,76,64,693 | = __
Add : Deferred Tax Assets/ ( Liabilities) for the year (384,58 433) 6,76,64,693 |
Deferred Tax Assets (B) 292,086,260 6,76,64,693
Net Deferred Tax Assets/{Liability) (A+B) IN0.87326 | 18701164 |

VIL  RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

L Key Management Personnel:
- Asad Daud : Managing Director
- Mustafa Abid Kachwala : Wholetime Director
- Ramesh Chandra Soni : Director
- Harikant Turgalia : Director
- Mahendra Bhatnagar Singh : Director
= Yusuf M Kagzi  CEQ
- Madhuri Vijay Vyas : Company Secretary
ii.  Enterprises over which key management personal are having significant  influence: NII

Whally Owned Subsidiary Company ; Aeroflex Industries Ltd - London UK
.__._,..-—'l'-.__‘__‘. F

iv. Holding Company : Sat Industries Lim.ited ﬁ .
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Transaction carried out with Related Parties & KMP duri the vear:

—

~ NATUREOF AS AT  ASAT
PARTICULARS TRANSACTION 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
AMOUNT (%) AMOUNT (7)
ASAD DAUD Director Remuneration 15,001,258/ - NIL
YOUSUF M KAGZL Director Remuneration 69,13,572/- 5832603 /-
& Salary, .
MUSTAFA A KACHWALA  Director Remuneration R.B6,472 /. 772999/, |
SAT INDUSTRIES LTD Interest on Loan 2,23,32,562/ - 3,65,53,439/ -
Balance of Loan Taken 14,19,55,296/ - 14,54.37,151 /-
& Repaid with Inberes|
| Aeroflex Industries Ltd UK Inw, In Equity Shares 9, 54708/- NI i
IX. FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW & OUTFLOW :
Dietails given below are pertaining to the holding Company ;
a) Foreign Exchange Oulflow:
B AS AT | ASAT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 |  31.03.2019 |
i AMOUNT 7) | AMOUNT (%) |
Traveling & Hotel Expenses 51,53,378/- | 47,35,9%61/- |
= TOTAL 5153,378/- | 4735961/ =2
b) Foreign Exchange inflow:
= S N ASAT | ASAT |
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
e __AMOUNTR®) | AMOUNT @) |
| F.O.B Value of Exports 1078785644/~ | 1,09,51,13,550/_ |
TOTAL | 1,07,87,85644/- | 1,09,51,13,559/- |

) CIF Value of lmport:

i ) AS AT | ASAT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 |
AMOUNT %) | AMOUNT (@
Raw Material 43,10,92,169/- | 44,98,26,435 /-
Capital Goods _ 1,27,25,402, - 1,03,80,107,/ -
S = TOTAL | 44,38,17,571/- 46,02,06,542/-

X. There are no oulstanding derivative instruments as on 37+ March, 2020,
Foreign currency Exposures are at the year ended and the same has not been

hedgod by the hal company by any deriv

ative instrument or otherwise are

—)
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realization and imports, due to the various business reaso

management and the

fame,

informations available,
extension from KBl through its authorized deal
intimations it is under process to inform a

the compa

| ASAT ASAT |
PARTICULARS CURRENCY 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
i | — | AMOUNT(®) | AMOUNT @)
Amount Receivable in fore £n
Currency

1. Export of Goods Rs 21,12,79.937/ - 24,30,66,544/ -

LsD 17,77,188/ - 24,24 B51/-

EURO 11,1344/ - 9,05,695 /-

UKP 67,9849 /- 34,841/

2. Advance to Suppliers [s 49,557,774/ - 2,%0,53,897/ -
UsSD 68,783 /- 3,658,875, - |

_ EURO ; 45,537/ -

Amount Payable in Foreign
Currency

1. Import of Goodls | Bs 88367745/~ | 3,80,11412/-
UspD 12,17,340/ - | 2145800/ |

EURO 3,606, - 31,109/ -

2. Advance - Customers Rs 4,40,46,5649 /- 200,858,246/ .

UsD 522,952/ | 1,94,918

FURD 3,853 /- 82,857/ -
UKP - ! 1,850/ - !

3. Spares & Others Rs 307,27 462/ 340,57 360/

UsD 96,117/ - 96,117,/ -

| EURO 2,82,741/- | 3,52,741/-
XI. The management of the group is of the opinion that there is no contingent
liability exists at the vear ended therefore o separate provision is made for the

ST,

XIL  Releasable value of the Plant, Machinery and equipments impaired during the
year has been taken at the fair market value of the same as estimated by the
management and the remaining amount has been transterred to profit & loss
account as Impairment of the fixed Assets,

XL  The holding Company has over due receivables & payables against the export

ns. As per the
ny has availed

ers and incase of pending
nd also avail the extension for the




AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO : U24110MH1993PLCT74576) )

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 335T MARCH 2020

X1V. Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic :
The Group has considered the possible effect that may result from the pandemic

relating to COVID - 19 on camying amount of receivables, unbilled revenue.
Financial mstruments carried at fair value as at March 31, 20200, In addition o the
historical pattern of credil boss, we have considersd the likelibhood of increased
credit risk and consequential default considering emerging situations due o
COVID-19, This assessment is pol based on any mathematical model but an
assessment considering the financial strength of the customers in respect of whom
amounts are receivable. The Group has specifically evaluated the potential impact
with respect to repayment capacity of the customers.

The Group closely monitors its customers who are going through financial stress
and assesses achions such as change in payment terms, depending on severily ol
each case, The Group basis their assessment believes that the probability of the
ogcurrence of their forecasted transactions is not impacted by COVID-19 pandemic,
The Group has also considered the effect of changes, if any, in both counterparty
credit risk and own credit risk while assessing the cffectiveness and measuring
incffectiveness, The Group has considered such impact to the extent known and
available currently. However, the impact assessment of COVID-1Y pandemic 15 a
conbinuing process given the uncertainbies associabed witho its nature and durabon
The Impact of Covid -19 on the Group's fnancial Satement may differ from thal
estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements,

XV. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped /reclassified wherever necessary
to correspond with the current year's classification/ disclosure.

Notes from “1 “ to * 33 * form an integral part of the Accounts.

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For SS N & CO.

il W~

Co%  ASAD DAUD MUSTAFA A KACHWALA
E IMANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
(DIN-02491539) (LMEN-03] 24453)

G .

SUSIL K GUPTA Al u{ﬂ-b-"'"" ADi
(Partner) W i

Membership No : 060315 MADHURI VIJAY VYAS :

Place : Mumbai COMPANY SECRETARY
Dated @ 1590 June, 2020 (M. Mo : ASB570)
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